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WE ESTABLISH 
LEGACIES 
At Meghna Realty, we go beyond building structures; 

we establish legacies. Our focus on timeless design 

and enduring quality ensures that every space we 

create becomes a cherished part of your story. 

 



INTEGRITY IS OUR 
FOUNDATION 
We are committed to transparency, honesty, 

and ethical practices in all we do, ensuring trust 

and excellence in every project. 

 



   

              

    

    

   

CREATING SPACES 
THAT RESONATE WITH 
THE RHYTHM OF MUMBAI 

Meghna Realty Group founded by Mr. Jayantilal Lodha in 1975 

has been redefining the skyline of Mumbai by transforming 

spaces into landmarks and has emerged as one of Mumbai's 

premium real estate developers with a legacy built on 

excellence. At Meghna Realty we strive to create 

developments that set new benchmarks. Furthermore, we 

are deeply committed to completing our promises on time. 

To help us fulfill our commitment we are supported by ateam 

of driven and hardworking experts. Meghna Realty 

endeavors to create a paradigm shift in urban living with 

diverse and unique projects which resonate with the ever 

changing landscape of Mumbai. 

   



    
-Mr. Vikram Fayantilal Lodha, Chairman 

Our journey is a testament to the belief that 

every home deserves to be a masterpiece. 

We are committed to building not just structures, 

but communities that thrive. 9 9



Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha is a prominent figure in both the Bombay Stock 

Exchange (BSE) and the real estate construction sector, carrying forward a legacy 

from Mr. Jayantilal Lodha & hails from a family with a longstanding presence in the 

real estate construction industry. His father established the business in 1975, 

laying the foundation for their success and reputation in the sector. 

MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LTD PREVIOUSLY KNOWN 

AS NAYSAA SECURITIES LTD. 

Mr. Vikram Lodha's involvement with the Bombay Stock Exchange dates back to 

2007, when he became actively engaged in trading and investment activities. 

Known for his astute investment strategies he has navigated the complexities of 

the stock market, making decisions that have yielded substantial returns. His 

presence in the BSE is marked by a keen understanding of market trends, 

contributing tothe overall growth and stability of the exchange. 

With a pivotal role in the construction business, Mr. Vikram Lodha has leveraged 

decades of experience and expertise to oversee various projects. Under his 

stewardship, the business expanded its portfolio to include residential, 

commercial, and mixed-use developments across key locations. These projects 

are known for their quality, design innovation, and contribution to urban 

development. Through his leadership, the business has contributed significantly 

to community development, creating employment opportunities and supporting 

local infrastructure. 

Mr. Vikram Lodha’s journey is a testament to the synergy between traditional 

values and contemporary business acumen. His dual role in the real estate 

construction sector and the Bombay Stock Exchange underscores his 

multifaceted expertise and enduring commitment to success and community 

impact. 
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Completed Project 

  

    
Ashraya Heights,Goregaon (West), Mumbai 

Completed 15 Months Before Time Possession
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On Going Projects 

  
    

RIVAAN,SIDDHARTH NAGAR, MANJU VILLA,JAWAHAR NAGAR - 

GOREGAON (WEST),MUMBAI GOREGAON (WEST),MUMBAI
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MESSAGE TO SHAREHOLDER 

Mr.Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

Managing Director 

Dear Esteemed Shareholders, 

  

| am delighted to present the Annual Report for FY2024, which was a successful year for Meghna 

Infracon Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Known as Naysaa Securities Limited) in terms of our 

expectations and objectives. 

| am pleased to inform you all, that in fiscal year 2024, our company achieved exceptional performance 

across various parameters, making monumental strides, with gross margin stood at 5.86% Our business 

remains well poised to deliver consistent and profitable growth. 

India’s real estate market is experiencing healthy growth slnce the last few years primarily led by 

increased surge in home ownership. There is a fundamental shift in people’s perception of owning a 

home which has become far evident than ever before, The multi-fold increase in credit growth in the 

housing sector in last two financial years indicate the rising demand among end-users and continued 

affordability. The retail real estate Industry in India ts als@ gradually maturing and moving towards its 

next phase of evolution. India"s economy, with the benefits of rapid GDP growth, favarable 

demographics, and transformational urbanization, is rife with opportunity. And within this context, we 

believe the Indian real estate sector is likely to be the fastest growing major sector in the country over 

the next decade. At Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited, our moto is always been sensitive to 

consumer sentiments which enables us to achieve our goal where it counts . Through our continuous 

brand churning and upgrading, we have ensured that we are aligned to the important. emerging retail 

trends. 

As a highly focused developer, owner and operator of mixed-use properties, we are always looking for 

better ways of delivering sustainable growth in shareholder value. we are maximizing the earnings and 

value out of our completed properties through active asset management, and by reinforcing these 

assets through enhancements, re-layouts and new additions. 

We hope that you will continue to be with us in all our future endeavors. With your inputs, our 

performance can improve even further. We want you to share your views for successful building of our 

country in real estate sector. Our Motto actually means, “Where it counts”.
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NOTICE OF 17" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 17" Annual General Meeting of Meghna Infracon 

Infrastructure Limited (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) will be held on 30° 

September, 2024 at 11 A.M. through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means 
("VC/OAVM") only without physical presence of the members. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Standalone Financial Statement of the company for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors 
thereon. 

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the company 
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024and the reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditors thereon. 

3. To declare dividend of Rs. 0.10/- per equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each of the 
Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2014. 

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha (DIN: 01773529) who retires by 
rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks re- 
appointment. 

5. To appoint Mis. M. K Singhal & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN No. 130361W) as Statutory 
Auditors off the Company in place of Retiring Auditors M/s. Ravindra B Shah & Co., Chartered 
Actountaitts (FRN No. 108769W) to consider and if deemed fit, to pass, with or without 

modification, the following Resolution as an Ordimary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and othes applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 and other Rules framed thereunder, as atnended from time to time and based on the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee and approval of the Board of Directors of the 
Company, M/s. M. K Singhal & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 130361 W) be and is hereby 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 consecutive years and to 
hold the office from the conclusion of this 17th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 
22nd Annual General Meeting on such remuneration including out of pocket expenses and other 

expenses as may be mutually agreed by and between the Board of Directors and the Auditor. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect to above resolution, the Board of Directors of 

the Company or the Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorized for and 

on behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things which may deem necessary in this behalf.”
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SPECIAL BUSNIESS: 

6. Appointment of Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha as a Non-Executive Non-Independent 

Director: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as 
an ordinary resolution: 

“RESOLVED That pursuant to the provisions of section 152 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [including any statutory 
modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], 

Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha (DIN: 10738234), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as 

an Additional Director (Non-Executive Non-Independent), with effect from 12" August, 2024 

under section 161 of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company and who holds 

office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company and in respect of whom 
the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member under section 160 of the Act, 
proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company, being so eligible, be 

appointed as a Non-Executive Non-Imjependent Director of the Company, liable to retire by 
rotation.” 

7. Appointment of Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodka as am Executive Director: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as 
an ordinary resolution: 

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable 
provisions, if atyy, of the Companies Act, 2013 (fhe Ast) and the Rules made thereunder and the 
applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 (Listing Regulations) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactnrent thereof for 
the time being in force), the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and based 
on the recommendations of the Nomimation and Remuneration Committee and the Board of 
Directors, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mrs. Meghna 
Vikram Lodha (DIN: 01773481), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company 
by the Board of Directors with effect from 12" August, 2024 and who will hold office up to the 
date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has regeived a notice 

in writing under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director, 

as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197 and 198 read 
with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder 
and the applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the provisions of the 

Articles of Association of the Company and based on the recommendations of the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the 

Members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha (DIN: 
01773481) as a Whole-time Director of the Company, to hold office from 12 August, 2024 to
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11" August, 2029, liable to retire by rotation, on the terms and conditions including those 

relating to remuneration as set out under the Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any duly constituted Committee of the Board, be 

and is hereby authorised to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary 

and/or expedient in connection therewith or incidental thereto, to give effect to the foregoing 
resolution.” 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 
FOR MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

PLACE: Mumbai (Vikram J Lodha) 

DATE: August 30, 2024 CHAIRMAN
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SOTBS: 

|, The relative explanatory slalement pursuant a Seclian (02 ofthe Companies Act. 2075 (SACU), 

setting out material Tacts concerning the business under [ten Nos. f & 7 set out above and details 

Under Revuliwions 36(3) ofthe Secunlics and Exchamee Board of India (Lisung Oblisations ani 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), in respect ot the Directar 

seeking appolinttentre-appombient al ie AGM are annexed hereto. 

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTESD AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED 

TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND, ON A POLL, TO YOLE INSTEAD OF 

HIMSELF/HERSELF ANT THE PROXY NEED NOT RE A MEMRER. THE, 

INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEMOSITED AT 

THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT 
HOLRS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. Pursuini lo tbe 
provisions oF the Act, a tember ontivled to attend and vote al (he AGM 1s entitled to appoint a 
proxy to athend and wote on his! her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company, 

Simec 17" AGM i¢ bein: lield pursuant i uke MCA Cireulars tliroggh YC / OAYML. physical 
attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility tor appointment of 

proaics by (he Members will mol be wyailible for (he 17" AGM and henve the Proxy Fenn and 
Auendance Slip are hat annexed to this Notice, 

3, Tn view of the wonliniite COVID-19 pandenue. sueial distancing norms to be followed anid 
pursuant to General Circular No (9/2025 dated 254% September, 2023, Cieneral Circular No, 

11/2022 dated 28'' Lccember, 2022 und olher upplicable circulars wyued by lhe Minisiry of 
Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India and SER and in compliance wath the provisions 

of the Companies Aci. 2019 and SEB (Lisime Obligations and Disclosure Kecuiremenis) 
Regulation, 2013 permitted holding of Annual General Meciing (AGM) through Video 
épnferencing (WC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (Q AWM) without physical presence of 

tiembers al 4 eomoion venue, In complains will the provisions ol lke Companies Act, 2013 
(Act), SEB) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, HS ("SRE 

Listing Rewulations”) and MCA: Circulars, he AGM of the Company 1 beme held through 
VOMOAYM. Tlenee, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing ACM through 
VCMOAVM. he deemed venue for the Fortieih AGM shall be (he Revistered Offve of ibe 

Conipany, 

4. Jn line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars the Notice of the 17" AGM 
wong with the Annual Report for the year 2023-24 are bem gent only ihrough elecirome mode 
to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company’ Depositorics, 
Members may further note that the said documents will also be available on the Company's 

website Liitps:imeehnarcally.gom as well as on websne of (he Stock Tachange Le, RST Limned 

at werw bseindiacom&Riegshare’s websitehittns aac bwshareonlinecom, tor download 

Physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available a) (he Company's revistered 
office tor inspection during normal business hours on working days. 

3, Since the 17" AGM will be held at the registered ottice of the company ‘tiroah YC / OAVM, 
therefore we not cequired to annex the Route Map in this Notice. 

6. Corporate Members intending ta send their authorized representatives to attend the ACiM are 

requested la send w duly ceriiGicd copy of their Board Resolution author their rypresemlilives 
to attend and vote at the AGM.
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10. 

11 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the 

Company are requested to address their queries to the Chairman, so as to reach the registered 
office of the Company at least seven days before the date of the meeting, to enable the Company 

to make available the required information at the meeting, to the extent possible. 

As per the provisions under the MCA Circulars, Members attending the 17"AGM through VC 
shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Participation at the AGM through VC shall be allowed on a first-come-first-served 

basis 

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from Tuesday, 24% 

September, 2024 to Monday, 30% September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 
AGM. 

Only registered members of the Company, as on the ¢ut-off date decided for the purpose, being 

24% September, 2024, may attend and vote at the Amnual General Meeting as provided under the 
provisions of the Companies Act. 

. Members may note that the Board, at its meeting held on 28" May, 2024, has recommended a 
final dividend of %0.10 per share. The record date for the purpose of final dividend for fiscal 
2024 is September 13, 2024. The final dividend, omee approved by the members in the ensuing 
AGML, will be paid on or after September 36, 2024 and beliore October 29, 2024, electronically 
thrgugh various online transfer modes to those members wha have updated their bank account 
details. For members who have not updated their bank account details, dividend warrants / 
demand drafts / cheques will be sent to their registered addresses. To avoid delay in receiving 
dividend, tnembers ate requested to update their KYC with their depositories (where shares are 
held in dematerialized mode) and with the Company"s Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) 
(where shares are held in physical mode) to receive the dividend directly into their bank account 
on the payout date. Members may note that pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books be and are hereby 
decided to be closed from Tuesday, 24" September, 2024 to Monday, 30° September, 2024 (both 
days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

Members may note that the Income-tax Act, 1961, (‘the IT Act”) as amended by the Finance 
Act, 2020, mandates that dividend paid or distributed by a company on or after April 1, 2020 
shall be taxable in the hands of members. The Company shall therefore be required to deduct tax 
at source (TDS) at the time of making the payment of final dividend. To enable us to determine 

the appropriate TDS rate as applicable, members are requested to submit relevant documents on 
or before September 14, 2024 in accordance with the email received by the members in this 
regard. 

Members are requested to address all correspondence, including dividend-related matters, to 
registrar —Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd. 
Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by means of 

remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The 

Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM 
through VC but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

10
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electranic torm are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants 

with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form 

ean submit their PAN to the Company / Bigshare. 

Io. Klectronic copy of the Annual Report for 2043-24 is being sent to all the members whose email 

IDs are resislered with the CompanyDepository Farlicipantisa(s) for eommunicalion purposes 

ualess any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. Tor members who lave not 
registered their email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2023-24 are being sent 

In Lhe permiticd mode, Members may further note that Loe said documents will alse be available 
an the Company's website tor dawnload. Plrysical copies of the aforesaid documents will alao he 

available al ihe Company's rewistered office for inspection durme nermal business hours on 
working days. 

17. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so tar are requested to register their e- 

mitil addresses for receiving all commmumcalion ineluding Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, cle, 
from the Company electronically, 

18, Nishant Jawasa, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No, P6357) of Més, Nishant Jawasa 

& Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, haye been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 

scTulimee the remate c-voling process as well ws volume at Ube imecumg. ma Tam and transparent 
manner. 

19, In ease of joint holders attending the Meeting, the iwember whose name appears as the first 

holder in the order of names as per Register of Members will be entitled to vote. 

20, Members are entitled to exercise their rights to vote thraugh remote e-voting or yote during the 

Amnual General Meeting of the Company. 

21. The instructions of shareholders for remote e-voting are as under: 

I. The voting period hegins on Friday, 27" September, 2024 (9:00 arm. IST) and ends on 

Sunday. 29" September. 2024 (5:00 pan. IST). During this period gharcholders’ of the 

Company, holding shares cilher in physical fon orin dematerialized fom. as om the cut-olf 

date (record date) of 24'" September, 20@4 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 

module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting thereatter. 

ii, Sharcholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote 

al the meeling yenue. 

iii, Pursuant to SEB] Circular No. SEBPHOVCFLACMB/CIR/P/2020/242 dated U9.12.2U2t, 

under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e- 

voting lacility to its sharcholders, in respect of all sharcholders” resolutions, However, it has 

been observed that the participation by the public nom-institutional shareholders’retail 

shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (MSPs) providing e-voting facility to 

listed entities tn India. This necessitates registration on various PSPs and maintenance of 

multiple user [Ds and passwords by the shareholders. 11
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In order te increase the ctficiency af the voting process, pursiant to a public consultation, it 

has heen decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 

login credential, through their demal accounts’ websiles of Deposilories’ Depositary 

Participants, Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 

register again with the ESDMs, therehy. not onby facilitatine# seamless authentication hur alsa 

enhancing ease and convenience of patticipating in e-voting process, 

ie In terms of SEBI ¢irenlar no. SEBUCHOCER/CMBACIR/P2020242 dated December 3, 

2020 on ¢-Voling facility povided by Lisled Companies, lidividual shareholders balding 

secmilies mo dermal mode are alluweal lo vole Loreueh ther wemal account aaamlaimed wall 

Depovilories and Depostlory Parucipanis. Shareholders wre advised to update them mobile 

  

number and email ld in their demat accounts 1 order to access e-¥ oting facility. 

1. Pursuanl to aboyvesaid SEBI Circular, Login method lor e-Voting and joining virtual mecunes 

for lodividuul shareholders holding securities in Demat mode 1s even below: 
  

‘Type uf | Login Method 

shareholders 
  

  

1) Users who have opted tor CDSI. lasi ? Tasiest tacility, can login through their 

casing userid and password, Opion will be made available ja reaeh ¢-Velme 

Fetes pave without any further authentication. The URL, for users to login ty 

halding FasiEastest is [ttnay abies) Mlia.conmminyvessitolen/Tonelaeiy| or visit 
eter tee ai CS. website “owcecislindiicou and click on Tosi ican & New Aysient 

Demal mode Mycast Tab and hen use your existing ty casi ustriame & pasword, 

with CDSE. 
2) Aller successful lov the Evsi ¢ Easiest user will be able lo sec the c- Vole 

option for elivible companies where the evoling Is In provress uy per the 

intormation provided by company. Om clicking the evetine option, the wser 

will be able fo see g-Voling page of BIGSHARE, the c-Voting service 

provider and you will be ce-dirveled to i-Wolte websile for cusung your your 

during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally. there 1s also links provided tu 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers Le BIGSHARE, so that 

the user can visit the e-Voling service providers’ website dirretly, 

T
a
 

—
 TP Wie user as veal registered for Easi/Easiest, option la rewister is available al 

blipes amc le boli eu verte Loleatlbosm oi ldoo bos ike i sition 

4) Allernatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demut 

Account Number and PAN Ne. from a 

inkling (evel wedsliniliainiy hens retin he svatem will 

witheniicate the user by sending QTP on temsiecred Mobile & Email as 

recorded in the Demat Account After successful authentication, user will be 

able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress, and also able 

to direcily access the system of all c-Voting Service Providers. Click on 

RIGSHARE and you will be re-directed ta -¥otewchsile lor casing youl 

vole dumng the remole e-voling pend, 
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Inclividual 

Shareholders 

heolitins 

Sccuriics in 

demat mode 

with SSDL 

L) 

2} 

Hoyou are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility. please visit the e- 

Seryiers websiic of NST. Open web browser by lepine the following DRT. 

Libis sumivemsibeen eihur ona Personal Computer oren a mibile, Onve   

the home pave of e-Services 1 lanebed, click on Lhe “Benefienil Owner® icon 

inder “Login” whieh i available under “IDeAS® section. A new screen will 

papen. You will have to enter your User 1D and Password. Atter successful 

authentication, vou will be able lo see &-Voliig serviecs. Click on “Access to 

ce Velme” under e-Wolne serviews and vou will be able lo see ¢-Volimir page. 

Chek on company name or e-Volme senice provider name BIGSHARE and 

you will be re-directed to i-Wotewebsite tor casting your vote during the 

rome ¢-VYoliie period or joinine virtual mecine & voling durme the 

mel i. 

Lf ihe user is nol revistered for LOeAS e-Services, uplion lo regisier 14 available 

at lTttpeewereeesned) wenn, Select “Rewister Online for DeAS “Portal or 

click at htipasfeservicessisd| cy Seema Wel ideas Direcy[l cy, ba) 

Visit the ¢-Valing websile of SSDI. Open web browser by typing the 

followime DRL; biped wiwatvolmroLuie ether on a Personal Computer   

or ona mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is Jaunched, click on 

the icon “Login? which is available under ‘Shareholder-Memiber’ section. A 

hew screen will open. You will have co enter your User ID (ic, your aixteen 

dient demi wecaunt number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a4 

Verification Code as shown on the sereen, After sucvessful authentication, you 

will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wheremy you can sée e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Yoting service provider nameBIGsStUARE 

ald vou will be redifected tw i-Vate websilé for casting your vale during the 

remote o- Vole period or qomine virtual mecuing & vole dunn the meine 
  

  Individual 

Sharcholders 

{holding 

securities. in 
dlemmial mach) 

login through 
their 

Depository 

Participants   You cun also lovin usm tbe lov eredeniiils of your demal account through 

vour Depository Participant teyastercd with NSDLACDSL for e-Volting Caciliby, 

Aller Successful Lovin, you wall be able ie see e-Yolme uplion, Ones you click 

onc Voting oplon, you will be tedireeted to NSDLACDSL Depositwry site 

alice suecesslul auiheniication, wliertein yuu can sce ¢- Young (eawure, Click on 
GUTIpay Tae oT e-Voline service provider dame ad you wall be redirected 

Woe Viutinet service provider website lor cashing vou vote dire the remote ¢- 

Voting period or joing vital ineging & voting during the meeting, 

  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve L!ser ID! Password are sdvised to use Forget liser 
  

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
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For the smooth coruuct of proceedings ol the AGM. Meribers can subiniit questions queries i advance 

with regard to the resolution to be placed at the AGM. trom their registered email address. mentionine 

their name. DP TD wad Chem ID member’ folio number aml mobile numabur, (a reach Loe Company's 
email address infotiameghnarealty-com at least seven (7) days in advance betore the start of the meeting 

Le. by Seplember 23cd 2024 by 02.00 poo IS, Such questions by the Members shall be taken up durinet 
the meeting and replied hy the Company suitably. 

Members, who would Vile lo ask questians during ihe AQM wih regard do the resalaltian tube placed ar 

the AGM. need to register themselves as speaker by sending their request from their registered emi! 

aduireas menliowmye them name. DP ID vol Clicnt 1D number Tole number and mobile number, alone 
with thelr questions/queries to reach the Company's email address intogimeehnarealty.com at least 

seven (7) diys in adyincve belore the start of the meeling Le, by Seplember 24 2024 by 02.00 pm. 
Those Members who have registered themselves as apeakers shall only be allowed to ask questions 

during the “WoM, on Grst-come-lirsl-serve basis and subjecl lo availability of ime. 

We thank you for resisteriny your email address and contributing to the cause of Green Initiative. 

Helpdesk for Individual Sharcholders holding securities in démat mode for any technical issues 

related to lovin through Depository ic. CDSL und SSDOL 

  

  

Login type Helpdesk details 
  

Individual Shareholders holding securities in’ | embers facing any leehnical issue in login can 

Demi modi: wilh CDSL contact CDST. helpdesk by sending 4 request al 
Helpalush Wali esi idl io contaer at W22- 

JSUS8738 and 22-23058542-45_ 

  

  

  
Tidividual Shareholders holkline seeucilies in | Mewiberd lacing any techueal suc in login cai 

Demat rande with NSDL, contact SSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evolinvi@nsdl.coan er cull at toll free ne: 1300 1020 

900 and L800 32 44 30   
2. Lovin method for ¢-Votinw for sbairehoulder other than individual sbarcholders holding 

shares in Demat mode & physical mode is viven below: 

  

  

*  Youare requested to launch the URL onanternet browser: bitpso/ \orabigsliMmewiliivecon 

a Chek on “LONGEN” Inittan tinder the “INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Losin on [-Yotine 

Plailiorrm, 

® Please cuter you “USER ID*(Uset id description is tiven below) and “PASSWORITP which is 

shared separately on you registeremiail 1. 

=) Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat acequnt should enter 16 Digit 

Beneficiary (1D as user id. 

© Sharcholders holding shares in NSDL. demat account should enter 8 Character DP MD 

followed by 8 Digit Client [Day user ul, 

Shareholders holding shares in ploysical form should enter Event No + Foliu Number te 

registered with the Company as user id. 
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Mate ff Wau heave meat recede aan (ver bal ar panied! perc ene’! fete uni cinvteree ante jet 

ar cana! porate fedpetesd deen (leretl fol aed euntoet smear ec merdivece far fedpalest 

wecdionl 

Click on PAM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCILA) option and login. 

NOTE:I Sharcholdersare holding shares if dcimat form and have registered on to c-Voring 
aystcrn of hipsi/ivetebigsharcnilinceeein andor voted on aft earlier event of any company then 
  

they can Use Their existing User id and password to logit 

If you have forgotten the password: Click on "LOGIN under “INVESTOR LOGTN’ tab and 

thea Click of "Forgot your password? 

Bnier “User LO" and “Hegistered email ID" Click on | AM NOY A ROBOT (CAPICHA) 

aption and click on “Reset 

(fp gase a shareholder is havin valid ceteil aedeass, Password will he send la His ¢ her 
rearisterted corn catefrensd, 

Vatine method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voling portal: 

After successful Ingin, Bigshare E-yoting system page will appear. 

Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENTY under “EVENTS” option oi investor 

portal, 

pcleel evenk for which you are desire to vote under Lhe dropdown uplion, 

Click on *VWOTE NOW" option which isappearing on the right hand side top corner of the page. 

Casi your vole ly selecting an appropriate aplion “TNFAVOUR™. “NOT IN FAVOUR? or 

“ABSTAIN” and click on “SUBMIT ¥YOTE™, A confirmation box will be displaved, Click 

“OK” to continn, che “CANCEL” to modify. Once you confinm, you wall net be allowed io 

modify Your vite, 

Once you confirm the yote you will receive confilmation message on display screen and alac you 

will fereive an cial on youl registered email id. During the voting perionl members can login 

amy number of times ull hey have voled on Ube resolulion(s), Onee volo on aresulution qs casleed, 

it cannot be changed subsequently. 

Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD? of “VIEW/LTDATE PROFILE” ander 

“PROFILE” option oan investor partal, 

3. Custodian registration process for i-Virte E-Voting Website: 

You are requested bo launch the URL on interme browser? olipsViiwibe bilsshereun wom 

Click on “REGISTER™ under “CUSTODIAS LOWGIN", to register yourself on Bigsharei-V ote 

e-Voting Plattorm. 

Tinierall required details and submit, 

Affer Successful regisirauem, messaze wall be displayed wilh “User dd aod password will be 

stnt via cmail un your registered coil id”. 

NOTE: Custodian have registered on t e-Voting system of [iitpey/i vn bestareoriline cnn 

andor voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user id and 

password to login. 
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* Th you Nave foreotten the password: Click on (LOWGTN” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN: tah and 

lurther Click on "Forgot your password? 

= bnier “User LO yd “Registered email 1D" Click on 1 AM AQ’ A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) 

option andclick on (RESET, 

(lh Gate a cistodion is hewite valld eerail address, Password will he sentin hie ¢ her registered 

e-nicl! address). 

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-yoting portal: 

e After successtil login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appeal 

Tivestoc Mapping: 

= TIrst ¥eM iged th map tie investor with your aser 1 under “DOCUMENTS” option on 

cuslodia portal, 

o (hek on “DOCUMENT PYPE" dropdown option und select ducument wpe power ul 

attorney (IMA), 

o Click.on upload document “CHOOSE PILES and upload power of attorney (POA) on 

board resolution for respective investar and click on “UPTOATY, 

Sote; Lhe power of wiomey (POA}or buourd resolution has ty be named as Lhe 

“LivesloclD.pal (Mention Demat account nimiber as hnvestor 1D.) 

o Our investor is new mapped and you can cheek the fle status on display, 

Tnvestor vole File Upload: 

» To cast your voteselect “VOTE FILE UPLOAD? option from left hand side menu om custedian 

portal, 

e® Seleul the Event under dropdown oplon. 

» Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file 

Under upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD®. Contirmation message will be 

displayed on (be sercen and also you can chewk (he fie siawis on display (Ones vole on wv 

res@lution is casted, i camot be changed subsequently). 

® Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “WIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” ander 

“PROPILE? option an eustodian portal, 

Helpdesk for queries regurdiog ¢-votiog:   

  

  

Lovin type Helpdesk details 

Shareholder ’sother than individual In case shareholders! investor have any queries revardmy 

shareholders holding shares in Demat mode E-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked (Juestions 

& Physical mode, (FAQS) und i-Vore Voting module avatlable at 
Nies/yebles fareaainlinecun: Under dawnload section 

or you Gan email us te (ater cbleslurean|inesce or eal 
us at: [Si) 22 54 22.       

4.) Peocedure tor joining the AGM/EGM through ¥C/ OAYM: 

Vor sharcholder other than individual sharchalders holding shares in Demat mode & physical 

mode is given below: 
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The Members may attend the AGM through VC! OAYM at 

lige. me hiesharcor linecornynder Tavestac login by using the e-voting eredentials (ic,. User 

1 wn! Password), 

After successful lovin, Bigshuire E-voting system page will appear, 
Click on “WHEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)? under “EVENTS” opiidn oon 

mvestorpurlal, 

Select event for which vou ure desire to attend the AGM/EGM under the dropdown option, 

For joining virtial mecting.you need to click on “YO/OAVM™ Tink placed heside of VIDEO 
COSFERENCE LINK™uptien, 

Members aliending ihe AGM/TGM throwsh VCY OAYM will be counted for ihe purpose ol 

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

The instructions for Merihers for e-voting on the day of the AGM/FAGM are as under:- 

Che Members van join the AGM/EGM im the VC) OAVM mode 15 minutes before the seheduled 
time of the camimencement of the meeting. The precedure for c-vetiiig on the day of the 

AGM/EGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the AGIM/EQIM through VOAOAVM 

Cclily amd have nel casted thew vole on the Resolutions through remote ¢-Vorme aml are 
otherwise jet haved trom doing 3a, shall he eligible to vote Mrough ¢-Voting system in the 
ATM /EGM. 

Metibers wlio lave youd Uirewch Remotee-Voling will be eligible to attend wie EGOM, However, 

they will net he eligible to vote at theAGiM/EGM, 

Helpdesk for queries regarding virtual meeling: 

  

  

Th case shareholders; investor haye any queries regarding virliial mecting, you tay refer the 

Vrequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) available at limps ivorm.nlestiirenniiiie satin, under 

download section or you can emall 1s la ole biesharconling.comvoar call ys at: [800 22 54 22, 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the companies Act, 2013: 

Item No. 6 

The Board appointed Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha (DIN: 10738234) as an Additional 
(Non-Executive) Director of the Company, in accordance with the provisions of Section 
161 of the Companies Act, 2013 & based on the recommendation of the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee, as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company with 

effect from 12 August, 2024 to hold office upto the date of the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. 

Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha has also provided his consent to act as the Director of the 
Company in the capacity of Non-Executive Non-Independent Director. 

Mr. Vikram Lodha, Whole-time Director of the Company and Mrs. Meghna Vikram 
Lodha, currently Additional Director of the Company are parents of Mr. Ishaan Lodha. 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set forth in item No. 6 for approval of 
the Members. 

Except Mr. Ishaan Lodha, Mr. Vikram Lodha and Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha being an 

appointee and his parents, none of the Thresters and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives are concemed or intesested, financially or otherwise, in the 

résolution set out at Item No. 6of the accompanying Notice of the AGM. 

A brief profile of Mr. Ishaan Lodha for his appointment as Non-Exegutrye Director is 
mentioned in the table annexed to the notice. 

Item No. 7 

The Board appointed Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha (DIN: 01773481) as an Additional 
(Executive) Director of the Company, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 
of the Companies Act, 2013 & based on the recommendation of the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee, as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company with 
effect from 12" August, 2024 to hold office upto the date of the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. 

Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha has also provided his consent to act as the Director of the 
Company in the capacity of an Executive Director. 

Mr. Vikram Lodha, Whole-time Director of the Company is husband of Mrs. Meghna 

Vikram Lodha and Mr. Ishaan Lodha, currently Additional Director of the Company is 
son of Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha 

the Board of Directors recommends the resolution set forth in item No. 7 for approval of 
the Members. 
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Except Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha, Mr. Vikram Lodha and Mr. Ishaan Lodha being an 

appointee and her immediate relatives, none of the Directors and Key Managerial 

Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or 
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the accompanying Notice of the 
AGM. 

A brief profile of Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha for her appointment as Executive Director 

is mentioned in the table annexed to the notice. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

FOR MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

PLACE: Mumbai Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 
DATE: 30/08/2024 Chairman 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

Name of Appointee Vikram Lodha Meghna Lodha Ishaan Lodha 

Designation Executive Director | Executive Director Non-Executive nNon- 
Independent Director 

Age 45 45 20 

Nationality Indian Indian Indian 

Date of Appointment | 19/10/2007 12/08/2024 12/08/2024 
on the Board 

Qualification B.com B.com Currently pursuing 
Bachelor of Business 
Administration (BBA) 

from Atlas SkillTech 
University as well as 
pursuing the Chartered 
Financial Analyst (CFA) 

Nature of Expertise Expertise in Market 

Research, Market 
Analysis. 

Experience 14 years of | 16 years of Experience 

Experience in | m Real Estate 
Capital Market 

Relationships between | Mr. Vikram Lodha_|Mrs. Meghna Lodhais | Mr, Vikram Lodha and 
Directors inter-se is husband of Mrs. | wife of Mr. Vikram Mrs. Meghna Lodha are 

Meghna Lodha andl | Lodha anf Mother of | parentls of Mr. Ishaan 
Father of Mr. Mr. Ishaan Lodha Ladha 
Ishaan Lodha 

Directorships held in | Director in Director in 

other companies Muniswarat Muniswarat 
Developers & Developers & 

Infrastructure Infrastructure Private 
Private Limited Limited 

Chairmanship/Members | Nil Nil Nil 

hips of Committees 

Shareholding in the | 28,74,250 6,62,584 22,500 
Company 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 17" Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts 
of the Company for the Year ended 31* March, 2024. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
(Amount in Lacs) 

Particulars Year ended 31* | Year ended 31" 

March 2024 March 2023 

Income from operation 5278.64 1292.45 

Other Income 218.74 31.92 

Total revenue 5497.37 1324.37 

Total Expenses 5173.47 1517.95 

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 323.9 (193.58) 
Less: Tax Expense 

(a) Current Tax 7.04 1.52 

(a) Deffered Tax -0.34 1.54 

Total Tax Expenses 6.70 3.06 
Profit/(Loss) after tax 317.20 (196.64) 

Earnings per share (EPS) 

Basic 2.92 (1.81) 

Diluted 2.92 (1.81) 

OPERATIONAL REVIEW: 
  

The Company recorded total revertue of Rs. 5497.37 lakhs during the year under review as against Rs. 
1324.37 Lacs in the previous year and turned profitable. Company carned Profit after tax of Rs.317.2 
Lakhs as against a loss of Rs.196.64Lacsincurred in the previous year. Your directors.are hopeful for the 
better results in the years to come. 

DIVIDEND: 

Your Board of Directors (“The Board”) has proposed payment of Final Dividend at the rate of Re. 0.10/- 
per share for the financial year 2023-24, which would be paid after its declaration by the Members at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Dividend Distribution Policy: 

In terms of Regulation 43A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations’), the Board has formulated and 
adopted the Dividend Distribution Policy. As per the Dividend Distribution Policy, the Board endeavours 
to ensure transparency in deciding the quantum of dividend. The Board while taking decision for 

recommendation of the dividend takes guidance from this policy and ensures to maintain a consistent 
approach to dividend pay-out plans. The Dividend Distribution Policy is available on the Company’s 
website. 
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AMOUNT TRANSFER TO RESERVE: 

Your Directors do not propose any amount to be transferred to the Reserves for the year ended 31* 
March 2024. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations,2015, a Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed to this Report. 

PARTICULARS OF THE COMPANY’S SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND 
ASSOCIATE COMPANY: 

Company had entered into partnership with Meghna Aakar Constructions during the year. 

DEPOSITS: 

Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND T: CY: 

As a part of the effort to evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control systems, your Company’s 
internal control system reviews all the comirol measures on periodic basis and recommends 
improvements, wherever appropriate. The Company has in place adequate internal control systems and 
procedures conimmenisurate with the size and nature of its busmess. These systems and procedures provide 
reasonable assurance of maintenance of proper accounting records, reliability of financial information, 
protections of resources and safeguarding of assets against wauthorized use. The management regularly 
reviews the internal control systenta and procedures, 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the 
said provisions are not applicable to the Company. 

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state that: 

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed; 

ii) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the 
Company for the year under review; 

iii) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

iv) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
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v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 

vi) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

The Company is committed to adhere to the Corporate Governance Requirements set out by the 

Securities and ExchangeBoard of India (SEBJ). 

The report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Listing Regulations forms an integral part of 

this report. 

The requisite certificate from M/s. Nishant Jawasa & Associates, Company Secretaries 

confirmingcompliance withthe conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 27 of 

Listing Regulations is included as a part ofthis report. 

MIGRATION FROM BSE SME PLATFORM MAINBOARD OF THE EXCHANGE 

As the members are aware that the company was it process to migrate to BSE Mainboard of the 

Exchange. Your directors are please to inform you that the Equity shares of the Company have been 
migrated from BSE SME Platform to BSE Mainboard of the Exchange with effect from 11% April, 2023. 

DIRECTORS & KEY AGERIAL PER 3 

The compositien of the Board is im accordance With provisions of Sectioa 149 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, with an appropriate combination of Non-executive 
and Independent Directors. 

The Company has the following 7 (seven) directors on its Board, 4 (four) of whour are Independent 
Directors as on the date of this report. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Sr. No. | Name of the Director | Posttion held 

1 Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha Chairman and Whole-Time Director 
2 Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha | Executive Director & CFO 
3 Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha Non- Executive Director _ 

4 Mr. Bhavin Gala Non- Executive Independent Director 

5 Mr. Vinesh Kantilal Shah Non- Executive Independent Director 

6 Mr. Amit Kumar Sharma Non- Executive Independent Director 

7 Mrs. Meena BharatkumarJain Non- Executive Independent Director     
Women Director: 

In terms of the provision of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 (1) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 a listed company shall have at least one women director on the board of the 
company. Your Company has appointed Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha and Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain 

as Woman Directors on the Board w.e.f. 12/08/2024 and 08/02/2024 respectively. 

Mrs. Manju Lodha was also woman director who was appointed on 19/06/2015 and resigned on 12% 
August, 2024. 

Retirement by rotation: 
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In accordance with the provision of section 152(6) and the Articles of Association of Company Mr. 

Vikram Jayantilal Lodha shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company 
and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment.A brief 

profile of Director proposed to be re-appointed is given in the notes to the Notice of the ensuing AGM. 

Appointment / Resignation of Directors: 

1. In accordance with the provision of section 149 and 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and on the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah 
(DIN: 01435818) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for 5 years w.e.f. 
08/02/2024 and his appointment was regularized at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 

19/03/2024. 

2. In accordance with the provision of section 149 and 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and on the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod Kumar 

Sharma (DIN: 09706441) was appointed as an Indepetsdent Director of the Company for 5 years 
w.e.f. 08/02/2024 and his appointment was regularized at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting 
held on 19/03/2024. 

3. In accordance with the provision of section 149 and 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and on the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remumeration Committee Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain 
(DIN: 10481021) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for 5 years w.e.f. 

08/02/2024 and her appointment was regularized at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 
19/03/2024, 

4. Mr, Ishaan Vikram Lodha (DIN: 10738234) and bits. Meghna Vikram Lodha (DIN: 01773481) 
were appointed as an Additional (Non-Executive) and Additional Executive Director, 
respectively w.e.f. #2th August, 2024. Mrs. Maglitta Vikram Lodha (DIN: 10738234) was also 
appointed as CFO of the Company w.e 12th August, 2024. 

5. Mrs. Manju Lodhaand Mr. Jayantilal Lodha have resigned as directors w.e.f. 12th August, 2024. 
Mr. Jayantilal Lodha also resigned as CFO of the Company w.e.f. 12th August, 2024. 

6. Mr. Abhishek Shastri and Mr. Paras Shah have completed their tenure as Independent Directors 
on the Board and have ceased to be Independent Directors w.e.f. 18th June, 2024.. 

Evaluation of Board, its Committees & Directors: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations, the Board 

carried outevaluation of its own as well as performance of that of its committees. The Board also carried 

out performanceevaluation of all the Individual Directors. Additionally, the Nomination and 
Remuneration committee of the Boardalso carried out the evaluation of the performance of the individual 
directors. The performance evaluation wascarried out by the way of obtaining feedback from the 

directors through a structured questionnaire prepared inaccordance with the Board Evaluation Policy. 

The structured questionnaire prepared to evaluate the performance of Individual Directors, the Board 

andcommittees contained various different parameters. 
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The performance evaluation of the non-independent directors was carried out by the Independent 

Directors at theirseparate meeting. 

Independent Director: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following are Non- 
Executive Independent Directors of the Company as on 31 March, 2024: - 

  

Sr. No. | Name of the Director 

Mr. Abhishek Shastri 

Mr. Paras Shah 

Mr. Bhavin Gala 

Mr. Vinesh Kantilal Shah 

Mr. Amit Kumar Sharma 

Mrs. Meena BharatkumarJain 

  

  

  

  

  

        D
Y
 

B
Y
 

  

Declaration by Independent Directors: 

All the Independent Directors have confirmed te the Board that they meet the criteria of Independence as 
specifiedunder section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 20:15, and that they qualify to be the Independent 
Directors pursuant toRule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
Further, they have also confirmedthat they meet the requirements of Independent directors as mentioned 
under Regulation 16(1)(b)of the ListingRegulations, 

Ke anagerial Personnel: 

Pursuant to the proFisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel of 
the companyare as follows: 

1 Mr. Vikram Lodha, Whole-time Director 
2 Mr. Jayantilal Lodha,Chief Financial Officer 

(Resigned on 12 August, 2024) 
3 Mrs. Meghna Lodha,Chief Financial Officer 
(Appointed on 12" August, 2024) 
4 Mr. Sudhir Suman Singh, Company Secretary & Compliance officer 

Except as stated above, there was no change in the composition of the Key Managerial Personnel during 
the year. 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

The Company has various Committees which have been constituted as a part of good corporate 
governancepractices andthe same are in compliance with the requirements of the relevant provisions of 

applicable laws and statutes. 

Details of the following committees constituted by the Board along with their composition, terms of 
reference andmeetings held during the year are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance which 
forms a part of this AnnualReport: 

i) Audit Committee 
ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
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iii) Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

iv) Risk Management Committee 

The details with respect to the composition, powers, roles, terms of reference, Meetings held and 

attendance of theDirectors at such Meetings of the relevant Committees are given in detail in the Report 
on Corporate Governance of theCompany which forms part of this Annual Report. 

BOARD EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,the Board, based on recommendations of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own 

performance and that of its statutory committee’s viz. Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own 
performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit Committee, 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The details of the programmers for familiarizaiion of the Independent Directors with the Company in 
respect of their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which Company 
operates, business model of the Company and related matters are put up on the website of the Company. 

REMUNERATION POLICY: 

The Company covered under provision of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and as per the 
requirement the Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration 
including cfiteria for determining qualifications and independence of Director. 

MEETINGS: 

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. 

During the year, Seven Board Meetings, Four Amdit Committee Meetings, Two Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee, One Stakeholder Relationship Committee and One Independent Directors 

Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Detailed information on the Meetings of the Board, its Committees, the AGM/ EGM & Postal Ballots is 

included in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part of this Annual Report. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company if Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crores Only) 
divided into 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 

The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 10,86,18,750/- (Rupees Ten Crores Eighty-Six Lakhs 

Eighteen Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty Only) divided into 1,08,61,875 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 

each. There was no change in the paid up share capital of the Company during the year under review. 
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

The Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 
is furnished in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return as 

on 31“March, 2024 in Form No. MGT-7, is available on the Company’s website on 

https://meghnarealty.com/. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 

All transactions entered into during the year with Related Parties as defined under Section 188 read with 
Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act 2013 and 
Rule 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, were in the 

ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered 
into any transaction referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, with related parties which could be 
considered material under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) of the 

Companies Act 2013 in Form AOC-2 is annexed herewith as Annexure-I to this report. Attention of 
Members is drawn to the disclosures of transactions with related parties set out in Notes to Accounts 
forming part of the Standalone financial statements, As teqmired under Rule 23 (1) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNING AND GUTGO: 

  

A] Conservation of Energy, Technology Abserptim: 
Your Company is not a power intensive company even though the Company has taken all measures to 
conserve the energy. Your Company is not using any foreign technology. 

B] Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo: 
The Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo were NIL during the year. 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism Policy to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any. 

In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion and in line with our vision of being 

one of the most respected companies in India, the Company is committed to the high standards of 
Corporate Governance and stakeholder responsibility. 

The Vigil mechanism Policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns 

and also that no discrimination will be meted out to any person for a genuinely raised concern. 

There have been no cases of frauds reported to the Audit Committee/Board during the year under review. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
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The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal 

Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual 

harassment. 

No case of sexual harassment was reported during the financial year. 

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: 

During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with employees at all levels. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS: 

There have been no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

AUDITORS: 

M/s. Ravindra B Shah & Co., (Firm Registration No. 108769W), Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, were 
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 12" AGM of the Company held on 30% 

September, 2019 for a period of five (5) consecutive years till the 17"AGM of the Company to be held in 
the year 2024. 

Upon the end of their term the Directors, subject to the approval of members, have proposed Mr.Manoj 
Kumar Singhal to be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office for a period of 
five (5) consecutive years form conclusion of the 17“ AGM till the conclusion of the 22" AGM. 

The Auditors have confirmed that they have subjected themselves to the peer review process of Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD and hold valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of 

the ICAI. 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s Ravindra B Shah & Co., 

Statutory Auditors in theirreport for the financial year ended 31* March, 2024. The Auditors Report is 
enclosed with the financial statements in thisAnnual Report. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Board of Directors of the Company has 

appointed M/s. Nishant Jawasa & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. No. 6993), to conduct 
the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit report in form MR-3 is annexed herewith as 

“Annexure — II” to this report. 

The Company does not have any material subsidiaries, therefore, the provisions of Regulation 24A of the 

Listing Regulationspertaining to secretarial audit is not applicable with respect to the subsidiaries of the 

Company. 

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON_ EVERY QUALIFICATION 

RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE: 
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A] By the Auditor in his report: 

The observation made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self- 
explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

B] By the Secretarial Auditor in his report: 

As required under section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has obtained a secretarial 
audit report. Several observations have been made in the said report and your directors regret their 
inability to conform with the pursuant compliances. However, the Company is striving to be compliant of 

the requirements under various laws including the Listing Regulations& the Companies Act, 2013. 

Your directors assure you that it shall endeavor to comply with the applicable regulations both in letter 

and spirit in the future. 

COST AUDIT AND MAINTANANCE OF COST KECORDS: 

The Cost Audit as specified by the Central Govemment under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013,is not required and accordingly mo mich cost accounts and records are made and 
maintained by the Company. 

BUSINESS RISK (MANAGEMENT: 

During the year, the company has developed amd tuplemenved Risk Management Policy consistent with 
the provisions of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligatioms and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 to identify the elements of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company and possible 
solutions to mitigaié the tisk involved. 

At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the 
company. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

The Company was engaged in the business of shares and securities since incorporation. However, the 
Board of Directors of Company, finding new opportunities in real estate sector were of the opinion that it 
is right time to divert business of the Company and proposed the change of the business activity of the 
Company to Real Estate from existing business of dealing in securities which was also approved by the 
Members of the Company by way of Postal Ballot conducted from 19 October, 2023 to 17" November, 
2023. Therefore, during the year under review the business of the Company has been changed from 
dealing in of shares and securities to dealing in real estate sector with effect from 17" November, 2023. 

CHANGE IN NAME OF THE COMPANY: 

During the year under review, pursuant to change in business of the Company, the name of the Company 
has been changed from Naysaa Securities Limited to Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited in order to 

reflect the new business of the Company in its name. 

29



Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited Annual Report 2023-24 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
  

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

(A) There were no employees drawing salary exceeding the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the 

Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

(B) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other 

details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming 

part of this report as Annexure - III. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between 

the ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report. 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings. 

PROCEEDINGS UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 

  

There are no proceedings, either filed by the Company or agamst the Company, pending under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as ameniled, before the National Company Law Tribunal or other 
Courts as of 3l st March, 2024. 

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE 

TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN 
FROM_THE BANKS OR_ FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS 

THEREOF: 

There are no instances of one time settlement during the financial year. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincerest thanks to the Members of the Company, 

Bankers, State Government, Local Bodies, Customers, Suppliers, Executives, Staff and employees at all 
levels for their continuous cooperation and assistance. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Place:Mumbai FOR MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

Date: 30/08/2024 (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Sd/- 

Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 
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Annexure - [ 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014] 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 

length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: NIL 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis: 

  

  

    

Sr. | Name (s) of the Nature of Duration of the | Salient terms ofthe | Date of | Amount 
No. | related party & contracts/arrangeme | contracis/arran | contracts or approval | paid as 

nature of nts/transaction gemments/iranza | arrangements or by the advance 

relationship ction transaction Board s, if any 

including the value, 

if any 

1. Jayantilal Lodha- | Rent Annually 1.80 03/05/23 0 
Director 

2. Jayantilal Legha- | Rent Annually 1.80 03/05/23 0 
HUF                   

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FOR MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Place: Mumbai Sd/- 

Date: 30/08/2024 Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

Chairman 
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Annexure - II 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31*MARCH, 2024 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 

Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited(hereinafter called 

the Company) for the financial year ended 31 March 2024. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 

that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the company and alse the information provided by the Company, its officers, 

agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and 
clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management and considering the 

relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairy and Securities and Exchange Board of India 

warranted due to spread of the Covid-19 pandemic, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company 
has during the audit period covering the fmancial year ended on 31 March, 2024 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 

compliance-mechanism in place io the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2024 according to the provisions 
of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the roles mace thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed. thereunder. 
(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015; 
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As informed by the management, there are no other laws that are specifically applicable to the company. 

We report that, there was no actions/events in pursuance of: 
a) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 
Regulations, 2021; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021; 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; 
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the financial year. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Stock Exchanges. 

We further report that based on the information provided by the Company, its officer and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of Audit, amd also review of the quarterly compliances report by 
respective departmental head/ Company Secretary taken om record by the Board of Directors of the 
Company, in our opinion adequate system and processes and control mechanism exists in the Company 
to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable general Laws like labor laws. 

We firther teport that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like direct and 
indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by 
statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals. 

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is comstituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors amd Independent Directors, The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were cagried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 
the meeting. 

As per the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and committees thereof all decisions were 

unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the 

size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period there was no other specific events/action in pursuance of 

the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc., having a major bearing on the Company’s 
affairs except as given below: 
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The Equity shares of the Company have been migrated from BSE SME Platform to BSE Mainboard of 

the Exchange with effect from 11% April, 2023. 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an 

integral part of this report. 

Place: Mumbai For Nishant Jawasa & Associates 
Date: 26.08.2024 Company Secretaries 

UDIN:F006557F 001045408 

Nishant Jawasa 

Proprietor 
FCS-6557 

C.P No. 6993 

Peer Review No: 1706/2021 
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Annexure A 

To, 

The Members, 

Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Meghna Infracon 

Infrastructure Limited (the ‘Company’) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

examination was limited to the verification of records and procedures on test check basis for the 
purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. 

2. Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the 

audit of the relevant records maintained and fumished to us by the Company, along with 

explanations where so required. 

3. We have followed the audit practices aud processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, legal 
compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was done on test check basis to 
ensure that correct facts are reflected in sectetarial records produced to us. We believe that the 

processes and practices we followed, provitles a reasonable basis for our opinion for the purpose of 
issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. 

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 
of the Company. 

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, 
rules and regulations and major events during the auctit period. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the tnanagement has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: Mumbai For Nishant Jawasa & Associates 

Date: 26.08.2024 Company Secretaries 

UDIN:F006557F 001045408 

Nishant Jawasa 

Proprietor 
FCS-6557 

C.P No. 6993 
Peer Review No: 1706/2021 
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Annexure - I 

Pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 

(a) The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of employees who 

were on the payroll of the Company during the financial year 2023-24 are given below: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Sr. | Name Designation Ratio of Median 

No. Remuneration 

1 Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha Whole time Director 4,20,000 

2 Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha Executive Director, Non NIL 
Independent 

3 Mrs. Manju Jayantilal Lodha Non-executive Director, Non NIL 

Independent 

4 Mr. Paras Thakor Shah Noti-exetutive Director, NIL 

Independent Director 

5 Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri Non-executive Director, NIL 
Independent Director 

6 Mr. Blhavin Kanti Gala Non-execukve Director, NIL 
Independent Director 

7 Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah Non-executive Director, NIL 
Independent Director 

8 Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod Kumar _| Now-executive Director, NIL 
Sharma Independent Director 

9 Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain Noti-executive Director, NIL 

Independent Director       

  

  

  

  

  

(b) The Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, 

Company Secretary in the financial year is as follows: 

Sr Name of Directors, Chief Designation % of Increase in 

No. | Financial Officer and Company remuneration in 

Secretary the financial year 

1 | Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha Whole time Director 0 
Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha Executive Director, Non 0 

Independent 

3. | Mrs. Manju Jayantilal Lodha Non-executive Director, Non 0 
Independent 

4 Mr. Paras Thakor Shah Non-executive Director, 0 

Independent Director             
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5 Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri Non-executive Director, 0 

Independent Director 

6 Mr. Bhavin Kanti Gala Non-executive Director, 0 

Independent Director 

7 | Mr. Sudhir Singh Company Secretary 0 
8 | Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha Chief Financial Officer 0 
9 Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah Non-executive Director, 0 

Independent Director 

10 | Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod Kumar | Non-executive Director, 0 

Sharma Independent Director 
11 | Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain Non-executive Director, 0 

Independent Director           

(c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year was 
0%. 

(d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31“ March, 2024 was 9 

(e) Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial year ie. 2022-23 was 0% and for Managerial 
Personnel was 0.00%. 

(f) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remmuaeration policy of the Company: The 

Company affinms rermmeration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

(g) Details Pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year 
ended March 31, 2024. 

During the year under review none of the employees of the Company was drawing 
remuneration equal to or more than | crore and 2 Iscs per annum and 8 lacs & 50 thousand 
per month pursuant to Provisions of Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
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Details of Top 10 Employees in terms of remuneration drawn as per Rule 5(2) and 5(3) are 

  

  

  

  

                          

as follows 

Employee Designation | Educat | Age | Exp | Date of | Gross Previo | The Whether 

name ional erie | joining remunerati | us percentag | any such 
Qualifi nee on paid | employ | eof employee 

cation din (Rs) ment equity isa 

yea and shares relative of 
rs) nena held by any 

on the director or 

employee | manager 

in the of the 

company | company 

Vikram Whole Time |} B.Com | 38 10 Oct,2007 420000 | - 27.26 Himself is 

Lodha Director Director 

Pradeep Back Office | B.Com | 35 5 June,2012 264000 | - 0 No 

Awasarmol | Head 
Bandish_ R | Bolt B.Com | 35 5 June,2619 264000 | - 0 No 
Shah Operator 
Sudhir Singh | Company Compa | 32 9 pep. 2tH4 147600 | - 0 No 

Secretary ny 

Secretar 

y 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FOR MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

(Formerly known. as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Place: Mumbai Sdi- 

Date: 30/08/2024 Viloain Jayantilal Lodha 

Chairman 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER PARA F OF SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LISTING 

OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT) REGULATIONS, 2015 

To, 

The Members, 

Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

In accordance with Para F of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015, we hereby confirm that, there are no shares in the Demat Suspense Account or 
Unclaimed Suspense Account. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FOR MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

(Formerly knawn as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Place: Mumbai Sd/- 

Date: 30/08/2024 Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

Chairman 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Corporate Governance and practices in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 34 of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015: 

A. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance: 

Corporate Governance is about commitment to values and about ethical business conduct. Corporate 

Governance primarily involves transparency, complete disclosure, independent monitoring of the state of 

affairs and being fair to all stakeholders. 

The objective of the Company is not only meet the statutory requirements of the code but to go 

wellbeyond it by instituting such systems and procedures as are in accordance with the latest global trend 

of making management completely transparent and institutionally sound. 

The Company has always believed in the concept of good Corporate Governance involving transparency, 

empowerment, accountability and integrity with a view to enhance stakeholder value. The company has 

professionals on its Board of Directors who get actively involved in the deliberations of the board as well 

as committees of directors on all important policy matters. 

B. Board of Directors: 

Com ion: 

The composition of the Board is in accordance with the requirements of the Regulation 17 of SEBI 
(LODR) Régulations, 2015. The Board of Directors consists of optimal combination of Non-Executive 
and Independent Directors. As on 31st March, 2024, the Board comprised of ning Directors out of which 

Seven directors are Non — Executive Direrters, Out of seven Non — Executive Directorgsix are 

Independent Directors. The Independent Directors are Non-Executive Directors, as defined under 

Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations as amended from time to time. The maximum 

tenure of the Independent Directors is in compliance with the act. The Chairpetson of the Board is an 

Executive Director. 

None of the Directors is a director in more than 10 (ten) public limited companies or acts as an 
independent director in more than 7 (seven) listed companies. Further, none of the Directors on the 
Company’s Board is a member of more than 10 (ten) committees and chairperson of more than 5 (five) 

committees (committees being, audit committee and stakeholders’ relationship committee) across all the 
companies in which he/she is a Director. 

The composition and category of Directors ass on 31% March, 2024 are as follows: 

Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings, Last Annual General Meeting and Number of 

Board Meetings held and dates on which held: 

7 (Seven) Board Meetings were held during the year 2023-24, as against the minimum requirement of 4 

meetings. The dates on which the meetings were held are 03/05/2023, 29/05/223, 08/08/2023, 

10/09/2023, 17/10/2023, 02/11/2023 and 08/02/2024. TheCompany has held one meeting every quarter 
and the maximum time gap between two meetings was not more than 120 days. 
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The Information as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is made available 

to the Board. The agenda and the papers for consideration at the Board meeting are circulated to the 

Directors in advance before the meeting. Adequate information is circulated as part of the Board papers 

and is also made available at the Board Meeting to enable the Board to take informed decisions. Where it 

is not practicable to attach supporting / relevant document(s) to the Agenda, the same are tabled at the 

meeting and specific reference to this is made in the agenda. 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Name of Directors Number of Board| Number of Board | Whether attended the 

Meeting held Meeting attended Annual General 
Meeting held on 28% 
September, 2023. 

Manju Jayantilal Lodha 7 7 Yes 

Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 7 7 Yes 

Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha 7 7 Yes 

Paras Thakor Shah 7 7 Yes 

Abhishek Ashok Shastri 7 7 Yes 

Bhavin Kanti Gala 7 7 Yes 

Vinesh Keshrimal Shah 1 1 NA 

Amit Kumar Sharma 1 1 NA 

Meena Bharatkumet Jain 1 1 NA           
Number of Other Directorships and Chairmanships / Memberships of Committees of each Director in 
various companies, during the year2023—24: 
  

  

  

Name of Directors No. of Directorships and Committee 
Memberships/ Chairmanships 
of the listed/unlisted company 

Other munittee ommittee 
Pirectorsh'p embership airmanship 

  

(Unlisted (Listed Unlisted [Listed UnHisted (Listed 
company |company {company [company (company company   

  

  

  

Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha None 1 -- 1 -- 1 

IMr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 1 1 -- 1 -- -- 

IMr. Paras Thakor Shah 7 1 -- 1 -- 3 

IMr. Bhavin Kanti Gala - 1 -- -- - -- 

  

IMr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri -- -- -- -- _ _- 

  

  

  

IMrs. Manju Jayantilal Lodha -- 1 -- 1 -- -- 

Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah 2 = 1 -- -- _ 

Mr. Amit Kumar Sharma 1 -- -- -- -- -- 
                  IMrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain -- -- -- -- _ __ 
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* Other Directorships exclude Directorships held in Private Limited Companies and in Meghna Infracon 
Infrastructure Limited (MIIL). 

#Committee of Directors includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of 

Directors only. Committee Membership does not include Membership in Committee of Directors of 

MIIL. 

e Changes in the composition of Board during the financial year 2022-23:There has been no change in 

the composition of Board of Directors during the financial year 2022-23. 

* Changes in the composition of Board during the financial year 2023-24: Changes in the composition of 

Board during the financial year 2023-24 are given as below: 
  

Sr. | Name of Director Capacity Nature of Effective 

No. Change Date   

1 Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah Non-Executive Independent Director | Appointment | 08/02/2024   
2 Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod | Non-Executive Independent Director | Appointment | 08/02/2024 

Kumar Sharma               3 Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain | Non-Executive Independent Director | Appointment | 08/02/2024   

Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se: 

Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha is son of Mr. Jayantilal Lodha and Mrs. Manju Jayantilal Lodha. Mr. 

Jayantilal Lodha and Mrs. Manju Jantilala Lodha are hushand wife. Apart from this none of the directors 
are inter-se related to each other. 

Fami tion Progr for Imdependent s 

Pursuant to Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, tae Compamy has put in place a system to 
familiaxize its Independent Directors about the Company. The Company has familiarized its Independent 
Directors to provide insights into the Company and to enable them to understand the Company’s 
business in depth, to familiarize them with the processes and fimctionaries of the Company tp assist them 
in understanding their roles and responsibilities. Fiumther, the Independent Directors are provided with 
opportunity to interact with the Management of the Company and help them to understand the 
Company’s strategy, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which 
the company operates, business model of the company and such other areas as may arise from time to 

time through various programmes. 

The familiarization program was conducted for the familiarization of Independent Directors. The details 

of the same can found on the website of the company — https://meghnarealty.com/ 

The Board is of the opinion that the independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015regulations and are independent of the management. 

None of the independent directors have resigned during the financial year 2023-24 and therefore reasons 
for the resignation of an independent director who resigns before the expiry of his/her tenure along with a 

confirmation by such director that there are no other material reasons other than those provided do not 
apply to the company for the said financial year. 

Number of Shares and Convertible Instruments held by Non- Executive Directors — 

As on 31% March, 2024, none of the Non-Executive Directors held any shares of the Company. 
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The Following is the List Of Core Skills/ Expertise/ Competencies Identified By The Board Of 

Directors _as Required in the Context Of Its Business(Es) And Sector(S) For It To Function 

Effectively and Those Actually Available with The Board: 

The Board of the Company consist of members having diverse expertise, skills and experience. In terms 

of the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has identified the core skills/expertise/ 

competencies of the Directors in the context of the Company’s business for effective functioning and as 

available with the Board. These are as follows: 
  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                      

Name of Directors Skills/Expertise/Competence of Directors 

Know| Strategic [Financial | Technical | Governan | Audit & | Sustainability 
ledge | thinking [Skills /Profession | ce, Ethics | Risk 

and al skills and | & Managem 
decision specialized | Regulator | ent 
making Knowledge | y 

to business | Oversight 

Manju Jayantilal Lodha} VW v v = v v v 

Vikram Jayantilal v v v vw v v v 
Lodha 
Jayantilal Hansraj v v ¥ ¥ v v v 
Lodha 
Paras Thakor Shah v v w ra v v v 

Abhishek Ashok v v wf a v v v 
Shastri 
Bhavin Kanti Gala v v we — v v v 

Vinesh Keshrimal Shah| ~ ¥ - v v v 

Amit Kumar Sharma v v v - v v v 

Meena Bharatkumar v v v = v v v 

Jain 

Audit Committee: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit Committee as per Regulation 18 of 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

The Constitution, composition and functioning of the Audit Committee also meets with the requirements 

of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

Names of Members and Chairman of the Audit Committee and the meetings at tended by them during 
the Financial Year 2023-24 ending on 31 March, 2024, are as under: 
  

  

Name of Directors Category Status / | No. of | No. of 

Designation Meetingshe | Meetings 
Id attended 

Mr. Paras Shah Independent Director | Chairman 4 4 
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Mr. Vikram Lodha Executive Director Member 4 4 

Mr. Abhishek Shastri | Independent Director | Member 4 4 

Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal | Independent Director | Member 1 1 

Shah 

Mr. Amit Kumar | Independent Director | Member 1 1 

Sharma 

Mrs. Meena | Independent Director | Member 1 1 

Bharatkumar Jain               

The Committee met 4 (Four) times during the year 2023-2024. The dates on which the Audit Committee 

meetings were held are 29/05/2023, 08/08/2023, 02/11/2023 and 08/02/2024. The maximum time gap 

between any two consecutive meetings was not more than 120 days. 

Members of the Audit Committee have requisite accounting, financial and management expertise. 

Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include approving and implementing the audit 
procedures, reviewing financial reporting systems, intermal control systems and control proceduresand 

ensuring compliance with the regulatory guidelines and also include those specified under theRegulation 
18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as well as under Section 177 of the Companies Act,2013. 

Powers of the Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee has powers that include the following: 

a) To investigate afty activity of the Company within its terms of reference 
b) To seek information from any employee 

c) To obtain outside legal and other professional advice 
d) To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The Broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director andrecommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key 

managerial personnel and otheremployees; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management inaccordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment 

and removal. 

The Nomination and remuneration committee is entrusted with the responsibility of finalizing 

theremunerationofExecutive/WholeTimeDirectors. 

As on 31* March, 2024 Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising of 3 (Three) Directors 

namely Mr.Paras Thakor Shah, Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha, Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri as members 
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oft the committee. The Company Secretary af the Company acts as the Sceretary to the SNamination ariel 

Remuneration Committee. 

  

  

Name of Direciars Category Slaius / Designation No. of Meeting 
attcndid 

Mh, Paras Shah Independent Direvlor Charmin 2 

Ms. Jayantilal Jl Non-Executive Nlemher 2 

Liadlia Direelor 

Mr. Abhishek Shastri Independent Director Member 2     
  

The Committee met 2 (Two) times during the year 2025 24. The dates on which the Nonnation and 

remuneration committee meetings were held are (3/05/2023 and 0802/9024. [t has complied with the 

provisions of Reeulation |) of SAR] (LODR) Reeulations. 2014. 

Criteria for evaluation of (he performance of Non-Execulive Directors and Independent 

DirectorsThe Company has if place a Aoard Pvaluation Poliey for Performance evaluation ot the Maard 

asa whole, its committees, and individual directors (including Independent Directors), 

An annual perlormance evaluation was carricd aul lor the liianeial year 223-2024 tm a lair manner 1) 

accordance wilh thealoremerniioncd pulicy 

Stikehalders Rekitionship Commitice: 

The Board wl Directors of ihe Company has consitiuicd a Stakeholders Relauionahip Commitiee a8 per 

Regulaliot 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulavons, 2015, 

Mresently, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. comprising of Mr Paras Thaker Shah, Mr. Jayvantilal 

llansra] Lodha, Mr Abhishek Ashok Shastri as. members of the committee, inter alia, approve issue of 

dupheate certificates und cversee und reviews all niatiers connected with the securities transfers. Uhe 
Commullee alse looks inte redressal of shareholders’ complumts like transfer of shares, non-receiprs of 

balance sheel, non-receipt of declared dividends ele. ‘Ihe Commitlee oversees lhe performance of the 

Registrar and lransfér Agenis and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quahhy of 

investor services, Ae teqlired by ibe provisions of Revulytion 20 of SEBI (LODR) Revuluiions. 2015, 
the Company has designated the below cited e-mail 1D of the Grievance Redressal Division ‘Compliance 

Officer Mr, Sudhir Kumar Singh exclusively for the purpose of registerme complaints by investors. 

E-mail 1D —inhnaimeghnarealbycom 
  

  

  

Same of Directors Catesory Status / Designation Ne. of Meeting 

ullendeal 

Wir. Paras. Shah Independent Director Chairman | 

Ms, Javantilil Hansray = Exceutye Dircelur "Member | 
Ladha 

Mr. Abhishek Shain | Independent Direwlur | Member 1     
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During the financial year 2023-24 shareholder complaint received by the Company was — NIL. 

Shareholder complaint not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders was — NIL. Number of pending 

complaints was — NIL. 

None of the request for transfers, dematerialization and re—materialization was pending for approval as 
on 31st March, 2024. The Committee met 1 (one) times during the year on 08/08/2023. 

Right Issue Committee: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Right Issue Committee on 09"May, 2022. 

Further the constitution of Rights Issue Committee for the purpose for raising of funds by way of offer and 

issue of equity shares to the equity shareholders of the company on the right basis. 

As the purpose of forming the Right Issue Committee has been achieved, the Committee has been 
dissolved by the Board of Directors with effect from May 03, 2023. 

Senior Mangement: 

Particulars of senior management including the changes therein since the close of the previous financial 

year. 

Remuneration of Directors: 

Payment of remuneration to Mr.Vikram J Lodha, Executive Director is as per the terms of his 

appointment. The terms of his appointment were appraved by the Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee. The remuneration structure comptises salaty, perquisites and contributions to Provident 

Fund, Superannuation, Gratuity and Insurance. The remuneration paid to Mr. Vikram J Lodha, Executive 

Director, during the Financial Year, is as under: 

  

  

Nanie of the Salary Per-quisites | Contritattions Personal Accident | Total 

Director & Medical 
Insurance 

Mr. Vikram J | 4,20,000 -- -- -- 4,20,000 
Lodha                 

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION PAID DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315? 

MARCH, 2024. 

  

  

  

  

            

Name of the Director Remuneration paid during April, 2023 to March, 2024 

Sitting Fees | Salary & perks Total No. of share 
held as on 

31.03.2024 

Manju Jayantilal Lodha - -- = 4,00,000 

Vikram Jayantilal Lodha - 4,20,000 4,20,000 28,74,250 

Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha - -- -- 14,87,500     
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Paras Thakor Shah -- -- -- -- 

Abhishek Ashok Shastri -- -- -- -- 

Bhavin Kanti Gala -- -- -- - 

Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal 25,000 -- -- -- 

Shah 
Mr. Amit Kumar Sharma 25,000 -- -- -- 

Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar 25,000 -- -- -- 

Jain 

  

  

  

  

                
The Company does not pay any remuneration and sitting fees to its Non-Executive Directors. The 
Company does not have any other pecuniary relationship or transaction with Non-Executive Director 

during the year under review. Executive Director is paid fixed component of remuneration. No 

performance linked incentives have been paid or is payable to Directors for the year under review. 

Service Contracts, Notice Period, Severance Fees: 

The appointment of the Executive Director is governed by resolutions passed by the Shareholders of the 

Company, which cover the terms and conditions of such appointment, read with the service rules of the 
Company. 

No separate service contract is entered into by the Company with Executive Directors. 

Either party is entitled to terminate the appointment by giving 3 months' Notice from either side or by 
giving him 3 months' salary in lieu of Notice. Na severames fee is payable to any Director. 

Stock Option Details, If Any And Whether Issued At A Discount_As Well As The Period Over 

Which Accrned And Over Which Exercisabk: 

The Company has not issued any stack options to any of its directors / employees. 

CEO/CFO Certification: 

Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha, CFO of the Company is giving annual certification on financial reporting 
and internal controls to the Board in compliance with Regulation 17{8] of SEBI [Listiig Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 [Listing Regulations]. 

Code of Conduct: 

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for its directors and senior management personnel (the 

“Code of Conduct”) in accordance with applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations and the Act and 

the same is available on the website of the Company at https://meghnarealty.com. 

The Company through its Code of Conduct provides guiding principles of conduct to promote ethical 
business practice, fair dealing, managing situations of conflict of interest and compliance with applicable 

laws and regulations. It is the responsibility of all the board members and senior management personnel 

to familiarise themselves with the Code and comply with its provisions. 

All the board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of 

Conduct. 
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Annual General Meetings: 

Location, Date and Time for last three Annual General Meetings were as follows: 

  

Year Location [Date Time Special 

resolution passed 

2020-21 102/104, Shivam Chambers, Above Spectra 29.10.2021 |12:00 PM (|Special Resolution 
  

  

IMotors Showroom, S8.V. Road, Goregaon passed related to re- 

(W), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400062 appointment of 
Whole Time 

Director. 

2021-22 102/104, Shivam Chambers, Above Spectra 30.09.2022 |10:00 AM |No Special 

Motors Showroom, S.V. Road, Goregaon Resolution passed. 

(W), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400062 

2022-23 102/104, Shivam Chambers, Above Spectra 28.09.2023 |11:00 AM |Special Resolution| 
  

IMotors Showroom, S8.V. Road, Goregaon passed related to re- 

(W), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400062 appointment of 
Whole Time 
Director.               

Extra Ordinary General Meeting: 

Extra Ordinary General meeting of the Company was held during the financial year as mention below: 
1. 19/93/2024 

Postal ballots 

1. Postal Ballot was canducted on. 17° November, 2023 for passing of Special resolution for approval 
of Alteration in the Object Clause of Memorandum of Association of the Company: 

2. No Special Resolution requiring postal ballot was placed before the last AGM. 
3. No Special Resolution is being proposed for the ensuing AGM for being passed through postal 

ballot. 

4. Procedure for Postal Ballot: 
a. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the Company 
provided the facility to the members to exercise their votes through electronic voting system 
(‘remote e-voting’). 

b. As per the General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 

22/2020 dated June 15, 2020, 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, 39/2020 dated December 31, 
2020, 10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, 20/2021 dated December 8, 2021, and 3/2022 dated May 5, 

2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, physical copies of the Notice, postal ballot forms 

and pre-paid business reply envelopes were not sent to the members for the postal ballots conducted 

during the year under review. Members were requested to provide their assent or dissent through e- 
voting only. 

c. The Company also published notice in the newspapers for the information of the members. 

Voting rights were reckoned on the equity shares held by the members as on the cut-off date. 
d. The Company had appointed Mr. Nishant Jawasa, Company Secretary, Proprietor of M/s. 

Nishant Jawasa & Associates, Company Secretaries, Mumbai, as Scrutiniser to conduct the 

Postal Ballot process in a fair and transparent manner. The resolutions mentioned above were 
passed by the members/shareholders with the requisite majority in favour of the Company. 
e.The Company has adhered to the procedure as prescribed under the Act, the Rules made 

thereunder, the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) and other applicable statutes, if 

any, for conducting the above postal ballot process. 6. Resolutions, if any, to be passed through 
Postal Ballot during the current financial year will be taken up as and when necessary. 
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Means of Communication: 

(i) Your company maintains a website https://meghnarealty.com, wherein the investors can 
avail all the information required by them about the company, directors, quarterly financial 

results, annual reports, material events or information, quarterly compliances, contact details, 

etc. 

(ii) The quarterly/annual financial results of the Company are duly submitted to the Stock 

Exchange in accordance with the Listing Regulations and are published in the following 

newspapers in compliance with the provisions of the Regulation 47 of the said Regulations: 
1. Active Times (Nationwide Edition) 

2. Mumbai Lakshadeep (in Mumbai) 

The quarterly results as well as the proceedings of the AGM were uploaded on the portal of BSE 

Limited i.e. https://listing.bseindia.com immediately after the conclusion of the respective meetings. 

The results are also displayed on the Company’s website at https://meghnarealty.com 

(iii) As per the Listing Regulations all periodical information, including the statutory filings and 
disclosures, are sent to BSE Limited. The filingy recquited to be made under the same for each 
quarter are also filed on BSE Listing Centre. 

(iv) No presentations were made to the institutional investors or to analysts during the year under 

review 

(v) The Company has designated email ID for its shareholders viz. info@meghnarealty.com and the 
sam is displayed on the Company’s website, 

(vi) Redressal of Investor Grievances through SEBI Complaints Eedressal System 
(SCORES) 

SCORES (SEBI Complaints and Redressal System) is a centralized web based grievange redressal 

system launched by SEBI (https://scores.gav.in/scores/Welcome.html), SCORES provide a platform 

for aggrieved investors, whose grievances, pertaining to securities market, remain unresolved by the 

concerned Listed Company or registered intermediary after a direct approach. This enables the 
market intermediaries and listed Companies to check the complaints online from investors, redress 
such complaints and report redressal online. All the activities starting from lodging of a complaint 
till its closure by SEBI would be handled in an automated environment and the complainant can 
view the status of his complaint online. An investor, who is not familiar with SCORES or does not 

have access to SCORES, can lodge complaints in physical form at any of the offices of SEBI. Such 

complaints would be scanned and also uploaded in SCORES for processing. 

General Shareholder Information: 

Seventeenth Annual General Meeting Date: 30% September, 2024 Time: 11.00 A.m. by Video 

Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means ("VC/OAVM") only without physical presence of the 
members. 
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Financial Year 

The financial year of the Company starts from April 1st and ends on March 31st of the succeeding year. 

Date of Book Closure 

From 24" September, 2024 to 30" September, 2024 (both days inclusive). 

Dividend Payment Date: 

The final dividend of Rs. 0.10/- per equity share for the Financial Year 2023-24 has been proposed by the 

Directors, which on approval of shareholders shall be paid within 30 days from the date of AGM. 

Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges at: 

BSE Limited, 25" Floor, P J Towers Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001, Maharashtra. 

Annual listing fees for the year 2023-24, as applicable, have been paid to the BSE Limited. The 

Company has also paid Annual Custodial Fees for the year 2023-24, as applicable, to National Securities 
Depository Limited [NSDL] and Central Depository Services (India) Limited [CDSL]. 

Stock Code: 

BSE Limited: MUOIL 

Demat ISIN Nomber in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares: INE898Q01015 

  

The monthly movement of Equity Share prices on BSE during the year is summarized below: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars High {in Rs.) Low (in Rs} 

April, 2023 145.95 111,00 

May, 2023 152.20 125.05 

June, 2023 147.00 132.05 

July, 2023 157.95 142.05 

August,2023 189.00 146.05 

October, 2023 195.60 175.60 

November,2023 231.65 187.50 

December,2023 247.00 201.00 

January,2024 237.90 205.05 

February,2024 1237.80 192.10 

March,2024 275.00 225.95           
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Registrar and Transfer Agents: 

BigShare Service Private Limited (CIN: U99999MH1994PTC076534) 

Registered Office: E-3 Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Road Sakinaka Mumbai- 400072. 

Website: https://www.bigshareonline.com 

Share Transfer/ Demat System: 

All the shares related work is being undertaken by our R & T Agent, BigShare Service Private Limited 

Mumbai. To expedite the process of share transfer, transmission, split, consolidation, re—materialization 

and de—materialization etc. of securities of the Company, the Board of Directors has delegated the power 

of approving the same to the Company’s R & T Agent under the supervision and control of the 

Compliance Officer Mr. Sudhir Kumar Singh, who is placing a summary statement of transfer/ 

transmission etc. of securities of the Company at the meeting of the Board. 

Share lodged for transfer at the R & T Agents address are normally processed and approved within 15 

days from the date of its received, subject to the documents been valid and complete in all respect. The 
investors /shareholders grievances are also taken up by out BR & T Agent. 

The Company has obtained and filed with the Steck Exchange(s), the half yearly certificates from a 
Company Secretary in Practice as required Clause 40(9} & 40(10) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Shareholding Pattern: 
——S 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

Sr. No, | Category As on March 31, 2023 IAs on March 31, 2024 

INo#. of ‘otag Nos, of {Voting 
Shares trength Shares Strength % 
Held held 

1 Promoter & Promoter 5096000 6.92 60,96,000 46.92 
Group 

2 Mutual Fund, Trust & | - -— -— 

UTI 

3 Bank, Financial | b= = = 

Institutions 

(FI's), 
Insurance Companies 

4 Foreign Institutional -— -— 20000 0.18 
Investors (FII's) 

5 Bodies Corporate -— -— 856322 17.88 

6 Indian Public 5135875 A7.29 4879538 44.92 

7 Clearing Member 1620000 5.7 -- -- 

8 Others 10000 .092 10015 .09 
(Non Resident Indians) 

Total 10861875 100.00 1,08,61,875 100.00             
  

De-materialization of Shares and Liquidity 

The Company’s Shares are in compulsory Demat mode and as on 31* March, 2024 all the shares i.e. 

100% Equity Shares of the Company are held in dematerialized Form. 
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Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, conversion date and likely 
impact on equity. 
There is no GDR/ADR/Warrant or any Convertible Instruments pending conversion or any other 

instrument likely to impact the equity share capital of the Company. 

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities 

The Company does not deal with any commodity and hence not exposed to any direct commodity price 

risk. However, the Company, in the capacity of an investor may be exposed to indirect commodity risk 

on account of its investee Company who are dealing in commodities. The Company does not have any 

foreign exchange receivable and foreign exchange payable. 

List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions thereto during the relevant 

financial year, for all debt instruments of such entity or_any fixed deposit programme or any 

scheme or proposal of the listed entity involving mobilization of funds, whether in India or abroad 

The Company is not required to avail any credit ratings and hence not obtain any credit ratings. 

Disclosures: 

The Company has entered into transaction with related party as mentioned in AOC-2 as annexed with the 

Directors’ Report as “Annexure-1”. However, they are in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s 
length basis. 

Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy: 

The Company has already put in place a mechanism for employees to report to the Management, 

concerns about unethicalbehavior, actual or suspected fred or violation of the Companies Code of 
Conduct or Ethics Policy. The said Policy ptovideafor adequate safeguards against victimization of 
employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct accessto the higher levels of 
supervisors, nianagérs including the Audit Committee, We confirm that during the financial year 2023 -24 

no entployee of thé Company was denied access to the Audit Conitnittee, The Whistle Blower Policy is 
displayed on the Company’s website on https://meghnarealty.com 

Details_of Utilization of Funds raised_throggh Preferential Allotment/ Qualified Institutional 

Placement: 

During the Financial year 2023-24 The Company has nat raised any funds by the way of through 
Preferential Allotment/ Qualified Institutional Placement 

  

Company Secretary in Practice Certification: 

In accordance with the Listing Regulations, the Company has obtained the certificate from M/s. Nishant 

Jawasa and Associates, Company Secretaries, confirming that as on 31st March, 2024, none of the 

Directors on the Board of the Company are debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 
as directors by Securities and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
authority and the same is annexed to this Report 

Recommendation of the Committees: 

During the financial year ended 31 March, 2024 the Board of Directors has accepted recommendations 

of the committeesof the Board. 

Total fees paid to Statutory Auditors: 

The total amount of fees paid to the Statutory Auditors of the Company during the financial year 2023- 

2024 is stated in the Notes to financial statements, which forms a part of this Annual Report. 

Disclosures related to Sexual Harassment of Women at work place (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013: 
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Sr.No | Particular No, of, Complaints 

1. Sumber of complaints Gled dure the Cinemeral yer 0) 

a Sumber af complaints disposed of during the tinaneial | () 

year 

J. Sutiber ol complainis pending ascend af ihe finaicial year | 0     
Reconciliation of Share Cupitel Audit Report: 
  

The Recorneiialon of Share Capilal Audit Roper) of the Canipaiy prepared in terns of STB Citeolar 

No, DACC-FITTC:CTR—| 6/2002 dated December 31, 2002 recaneiling ihe taal sliares held in bath the 

deposuories, viz. NSDL and CISL with the total issued 7 paid-up capital of the Company were placed 

before the Board of Diteelors every quarter and also subiiiied to BAT. every quarter, 

Policy on Determination of Materislity of Events: 

‘The Company has adopied Pohey for Belermination of Materility of Events ¢ infomnalion for 

Uisclosures and Pohey on Preservation ef Document and Arehival Poley, Uhe policies have been 

uploaded on our website https:/meshnanealtycom 

Disclosure on compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements: 

During the year ended 31° March, 2024. the Company has made all the disclosures required the 

Corporate Governance provisions. 

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading: 

The Company has adopted Poliey tor Code tor Prevention of Insider Trading alona with procedures foy 

Inquiry related UPS] a in case leak of LSP or suspected leak of UPSI. The policies have been uploadcd 

on Our websae https://meghnarealty con 

Green Initiutive: 
To suppor the “Green Inriaiiyve’, Members who lave net yet renistered ibei email addresses are 

requested fo register their o-mail address with their Depository Participaut (s} in case the shares are lield 

by jham in cleetranie tori and with Company's Registrar and Transler Agot, M's. igshare Services 

Private Timited in cage fhe shares are held by therm Th physical form Tor feeelying all commnnication 

including Annual Report, Notices, Minanicial Results ete. fran the Camipany clectranically. 

isclusures with respect to demat suspense accounl! unclaimed suspense accounl: 
  

  

  

Sr. Paviiculars Dotaila 

Ne 

i dvereeale number ol sharcholders and ihe wuistqndiie shares mm ihe suspense weecunl | Wil 
lying at the beginning of the year 
  

  

e number of sharcholders whe approwbed bsted enuly Dor triansler of shares [rom | Nil 
BLISpense accoune diring ihe year: 

3 number of shareholders to whom shares were treinsferred from suspense account | Nil 

lame the yaar 

4 aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account | Nil   bwin ab (he end wh the yer.   
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5. that the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such | Nil 

shares claims the shares 
        
  

Place:Mumbai 

Date: 30/08/2024 

Registeredoffice: 

102/104, Shivam Chambers, 

S. V. Road, Goregaon (W), 

Mumbai — 400062 

By Order of Board of Directors 
For Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
CIN:L68100MH2007PLC175208 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Mrs.Meghna Lodha Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

Executive Director & CFO Chairman & Whole Time 

DIN: 01773481 Director 

DIN: 01773529 

55



Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited Annual Report 2023-24 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
  

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Members, 

Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

We have examined the registers, records books and papers of Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

(Formerly known as _ Naysaa_ Securities Limited) (The Company) having’ CIN: 
L68100MH2007PLC175208 as particularly required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, 

(the Act) and the rules made thereunder. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according 

to the examinations carried out by us and explanations furnished to us by the Company, its officers and 

agents, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Boatd of the Company have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the Company by the Board/Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. 

For Nishant Jawasa & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Nishant Jawasa 
Proprietor 

FCS-6557 

C.P No. 6993 
Peer Review No: 1706/2021 
UDIN: F006557F 001045496 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 26/08/2024 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

(a) Industry structure 
Indian real estate sector has witnessed high growth in the recent times with rise in demand for office 
as well as residential spaces. The residential real estate market in India had astounding progress in 

2023, setting new sales records year on year, further demonstrating the industry’s prominence as one 

of India’s fastest growing industries. After being affected by COVID, Tier 2 and Tier 3 cities have 
arisen as fresh major real estate trends, and the real estate market has set unprecedented benchmarks 

which continued its growth momentum amid the global slowdown. The post-pandemic picture for real 

estate sector is a paradigm shift from before. The pandemic has reinstated the importance of home 

ownership and the attitude of customers towards residential properties has seen a substantial shift. 
Preference for larger sized apartments, inclination towards reputed developers and a rising demand for 
townships projects are just some of the emerging trends. According to the Economic Times Housing 

Finance Summit, about three houses are built per 1,000 people per year compared with the required 
construction rate of five houses per 1,000 population. The current shortage of housing in urban areas 

is estimated to be 10 million units. An additional 25 million units of affordable housing are required 

by 2030 to meet the growth in the country’s urban population. 

(b) Business Developments 

©) 

Your Company has set up adequate infrastructure along with a team of professionals for carrying on 
the business of the company efficiently. 

Opportunities and threats 

Opportunities 

As India awaits policy reforms to pick up speed, your Company firmly believes that the demand for 
Real Estate on a country like India should remain strong in the medium to long term. Your Company’s 
well accepted brand, contemporary architecture and well designed projects in strategic locations make 
it a prefemred choice for customers. Your Company is ideally placed to further strengthen its 
development pétential by acquiring new land parcels, 

Mumbai, being the largest real estate market im the coumity is set for 9 major boom, which will further 
add to the overall surge. For close to 5 years, Mumbai has tesembled a gigantic comstruction site. A 
new coastal road, metro rail and a trans harbour link are among the meny infrastructure projects that 
are meant to transform India’s commercial capital into a modern and efficient city. As these projects 
complete, new micro markets will open up m and around Mumbai, as commuting would become 

easier. That will boost real estate developmens further, 

Threats 

Real estate sector is a highly regulated sector and any unfavorable changes in government policies 

and the regulatory environment can adversely impact the performance of the sector. There are 
substantial procedural delays with regards to land acquisition, land use, project launches and 

construction approvals. Retrospective policy changes and regulatory bottlenecks may impact 

profitability and affect the attractiveness of the sector and companies operating within the sector. 

While the management of your Company is confident of creating and exploiting the opportunities, it 

also finds the following challenges: 

* Unanticipated delays in project approvals; 

¢ Availability of accomplished and trained labour force; 

* Increased cost of manpower; 
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(e) 

(f) 

(g) 

* Rising cost of construction lead by increase in commodity prices; and 

¢ Over regulated environment 

Segment-wise or product-wise performance 

The residential real estate market in India had astounding progress in 2023, setting new sales records 

demonstrating the industry’s prominence as one of India’s fastest growing industries. Your Company 

managed to achieve reasonable volume of sales from its ongoing projects and was able to add re- 
development projects to its portfolio during the year and has some in pipeline. Inter-alia the ongoing 

projects “Ashraya Heights”,is successfully completed projects of the Company. 

Outlook 

The Company continues to explore the possibilities of expansion in its present activities and will 

also make the necessary investments when attractive opportunities arise. Your Company is well 

placed to seize the long-term opportunity in real estate market in India. 

Risks and Concerns 

The performance of your Company may be affected by the sales and rental realizations of its projects. 

These prices are driven by prevailing market comditions, the nature and location of the projects and 

other factors such as brand, reputation and the design of the projects. Your Company follows a 
prudent business model and tries to ensure steady cash flow even during adverse pricing scenario. 

(h) Internal Control Systems and their adequacy 

As a part of the effort to evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control systems, your Company’s 
internal audit system reviews all the control measures on a periodic basis and recommends 
imptevements, wherever appropriate. The Company hag i Place adeeuate internal control systems 
and procedures commensurate with the size auxi mature of its business. These systems and procedures 
provide reasonable assurance of maintenance of proper accounting records, reliability of financial 
information, protection of resources and safeguarding of assets against unauthorized use. The 
management regularly reviews the internal control systems and procedures. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

(i) Discussions on Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance: 

Highlights 2023-2024 2622-2023 

Revenue from Operations & other Income 5497.37 1324.27 

Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax 346.82 (135.24) 

Finance Cost 17.14 47.69 

Depreciation 5.78 10.04 

Provision for Taxation (Including Deferred Tax & Fringe benefit tax) 6.7 3.06 

Net Profit after Tax 317.2 (196.64) 

Earnings per Share (in Rs.) 2.92 (1.81) 

- Basic 2.92 (1.81) 
- Diluted     
  

(j) Human Resource Development 

  
The human capital today is one of the most decisive factors in the success of a company and thus we 

strive for excellence in the entire employee life cycle. Your Company continuously recruits skilled 

professionals from various streams and undertake several initiatives to retain the talent pool. Your 
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Company also places emphasis on development and enhancement of skills and capabilities of 

employees to prepare them for future challenges. As in the past, the company enjoyed cordial 

relations with the employees at all levels. The Company focuses on improved Employee Engagement 
through several enterprise level initiatives. The Rewards and Recognition Programs here appreciate 

outstanding performers for their professionalism, dedication and outstanding contributions. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

(k) Key Financial Ratios: 

Ratio 2023-2024 2022-2023 
Inventory Turnover Ratio 0.16 1.27 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio 0.25 78 

Debt Equity Ratio 0 0 

Debt Services Coverage Ratio N.A NA 

Net Profit Ratio 0.06 (0.13) 
Return on Capital Employed 0.25 (0.16)       
  

Ratios where there has been significant change (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the 
immediately previous financial year): All the figures meationed hereunder are Rs. in Lakhs. 

Inventory Turnover Ratio: 

Inventory turnover is computed as cost of goats seld divided by average inventory. The ratio moves 
from 1.27 in FY 22-23 to 0.16 in FY 23-24 indicates sale of inventory. 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio: 
Sales divided by Net Working Capital. The Ratio changes from {).78 in FY 22-23 to 0.25 in FY 23-24, 
mainly on account of revenue and its corresponding impact in net working capital. 

Debt Equity Ratio: 
Debt equity Tatio is computed as long-term Debts divided by sharcholdess’ fund. 

Debt Services Coverage Ratio: 
Earnings available for debt services divided by total interest and principal repaymeat. 

Debt Services Coverage Ratio: 
Earnings available for debt services divided by total interest and principal repayment. 

Net Profit Ratio: 
Net profit before tax divided by Sales. This ratio is changes from (0.13) in FY 2022-23 to .06 in the FY 
2023-24 which indicates significantly increase in net profits of the company. 

Return on Capital Employed: 
EBIT / Capital Employed. The ratio increase from (0.16) in FY 2022-23 to 0.25 in FY 2023-24 
indicating high efficiency of the company. 
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CFO CERTIFICATION 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

I, Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha, Chief Financial Officer of Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited hereby certify 

to the Board that: 

(a) I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March, 2024 

and that to the best of their knowledge and belief: 

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untiye statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) These statements together present a true amd fait view of the company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

(b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the company’s code of conduct. 

(c) I acegpt responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls for financial reporting and 
that I have eyaluated the effectiveness of internal contre! systems of the company pertaining to 
financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 
design of operation of such internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken 
or propose to tak to rectify these deficiencies. 

(d) I have indicated to the auditors artd the Audit commitiee 

(i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

(ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed 
in the notes to the financial statements; and 

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, 

of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control 

system over financial reporting. 

Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha 

Place: Mumbai CFO 

Date: 28" May, 2024 DIN: 01804241 
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INDEPENENT AL DITORS’ REPORT 

To the Member of Meghna lifracon infrastructure limited (Formerly Koowo as Naysaa Securities 

Limiied) 

Report oo the Audil of ihe Financial Siatemenis 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Meghna Infracon infrasiruciure Limiled 
(“the Company”). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2024, the Statement of 
Prolit and Loss ard the Statetociul of Cash Flows for ihe year ended ov that date, and a 

summary ol the significant aceuunting policies and other explanalory information, 

Opinion 

In our opnuen aid to the best of our information and weecording ta the explanations given to (1s, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
3013 ("the Act™) in the manner so required and sive a ruc and fair view io conformity with the 
accounting principles senerally acecpled in India, of the state of affaires of the Company as al 
Mareh 31. 2024. is prolit, Change in Fqurly and iis cash (ows for the year ended on thal date. 

Basis for opinion 

We vondwcled oi abt of the Anuncl stilements m acconlance with the Slandands on 

Auditing (SAs8) specified under section 143010) of the Companies Act 2013. Our 

responsibilities under those Standands are further deseribed im the Anditurs Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Vinancial Srarements section of our report. We are independent of the Company 
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounianis of India 
(TCAD) together with the ethieal requirements thal are relevant ta aur audil of the Anancial 
statements under the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules made there under, und we have ful fled 

ouc other ethical responsibilities in acconance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of 
Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficienr asd appropriate to 
provide a basis for ow audit opinion on the financial statements, 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw yout altention lo note he. 30 (i) ef the Jinancial statement which desétibes the 

contingent Taabilily, The Assessing Oliver ol the Tneome Tax bad passed the order lin 

Assessment! year 2018-19, 2021-22 and 2022-23 yvainst the Company and nosed the demand of 
Rs 36,88 Crores, Company has filed the appeal avainst the Order. Vhe assumption of going 
concern is essentially dependent on winning of appeal against this order. 

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter, 

Key audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters rhat, in ow professional judement, were of most significance 
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. Theac matters were addressed iu 

the context of our audit of the financial slalicmems as & whole, aad im lowing our opinion 
thereon. and we Wo Tat prowide 4 separate opimon on hese muatlers. 

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report, 

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 
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The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and 
Analysis, Board’s Report Including Annexure to Board’s Reports, Business Responsibility 

Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we 

do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read 

the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our 

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, 
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Standalone Financial 
Statements 

The Management and Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 

section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013{“the act’) with respect to the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair yiew of the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of 
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the ptovisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting fraads artd other fregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia] controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, Management and Board of Directors is responsible for 
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board 
of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 

process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
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material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal controls. 

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant dombt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concer If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to mradify our opmion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events.or conditions may cause the 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report 
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 

benefits of such communication. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub Section (11) of section 143 of the Act , we give in 

the Annexure-A, statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 

extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of account, 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial Statements comply with applicable Ind AS specified 
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016,as amended from time to time and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect ta the adequacy of the intetnal financial conttols over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such conirols, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an mnmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with 
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us : 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its 
financial statements — Refer Note 30(ii) to the financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the company during the year ended 31st March 2024. 

.iv. (a) The management has represented that , to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any 
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities including 
foreign entities (“intermediaries”), with the understanding , whether recorded in writing or 
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otherwise, that the intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the 
Company or provide any guarantee , security or the like form on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief , no funds 
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities 
(“Funding Parties”) , with the understanding , whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Company shall directly or indirectly , lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the 
Funding Parties or provide any guarantee , security or like form on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

(c ) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances , nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under clause iv (a) and (b) coniam any material misstatement. 

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

(vi) As per Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, we report that 
Company has used the accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts which does 
not have any feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

With reference to the Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report “Report on 

Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section to the Member of the Company on the 

standalone financial statements for the year ended 31*t March 2024, we report the following: 

On the basis of such check as we considered appropriate and according to information and 

explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that: 

(i) (a) (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment 

(ii) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible 
Assets. 

(b) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company , Property , Plant and Equipment were physically verified at the 
end of the by the management , which in our opinion , is reasonable having regard to the size 
of the company and nature of its Assets. Na material Discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. 

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant 
and Eqnipment (Right of Use assets) or intangible aagets or both during the year. 

(e) Accorking to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
exatmination of the recards of the Company, there aré no proceeding initiated or pending 
against the Company fer holding any benami property under the benami 
Transactions(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended mm 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a) During the year , Inventories of shares and Securities have been verified at reasonable 
intervals by the management with Demat Statement and other documents atid in our opinion , 
coverage and procedure of such verification by the management was appropriate. No 
discrepancy was notice on verification between the physical stocks and the books records that 
were more than 10% in the aggregate of any class of inventory. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in 
excess of Rs five Crores in aggregate, during the year, from bank and financial institutions on 

the basis of security of current assets. Hence, reporting under clause 3 (ii) (c) of the Order is 

not applicable. 

(iii) The Company has made investment of Rs 45000/- towards Fixed capital and Rs 3.28 crores in 

current capital to become the partner in partnership firm .Further Company has granted 
unsecured loans parties , during the year , in respect of which : 

(a) The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature of loans or has given guarantee, 

or has provided security to related parties and other parties during the year and aggregate 

guarantees provided were NIL and aggregate loans given to related parties during the year were 
131.50 lacs and to other parties NIL. Outstanding balance at the end of the year of guarantee 
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given was NIL and of loans and advances in the nature of loan given to related parties was 

135.25 Lacs and to other parties was Rs NIL. 

(b) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the loans granted during the year are, prima facie 

not prejudicial to the Company interest. 

(c} In respect of loan granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and 
repayment of interest has not been stipulated. 

(d) As per information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans granted by the Company, 

there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date. 

(ce) As per information and explanations given to us, there is no stipulation as to repayment 
schedule and no loan was granted was fallen due during the year. Also no loan has been renewed 

or extended and no fresh loan granted to settle the over dues of existing loan given to the same 

parities. 

(f) The Company has granted loan or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand 

or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year and amount outstanding 

related parties during the year was Rs 135,25 Lags, 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, Investment made and guarantees and 

securities provided, as applicable, 

(iv) 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or ameunts which are deemed to be deposits from 
public. Accordingly, clause 3(¥) of the Order ig not applicable. 

(vi) | According to the information and explanations given to us , the Central Geyernment has not 
prescribed maintenance of the cost records under sh section (1) of section 148 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, in respect of activities of the company and such account and records have not been 
made and maintained by the Company. 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, — the Company has generally been regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Good and Service tax (GST), Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of Custom, Cess and other material statutory 
dues applicable to it with appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of Good and Service tax (GST), Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income 
Tax, Duty of Custom, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a 

period of more than six months from the date they become payable. 

(b) There were no statutory dues referred to sub clause (a) above which has not been deposited 
as on March 31, 2024 on account of disputes except as below: 

  

  

  

            

Name of the | Nature of Dues Amounts (in | Assessment Year | Form where the 

Statute Crores) to which the | dispute is 
matter pertains pending 

Income Tax Act | Income Tax 36.84 2018-19 CIT (A) Mumbai 

Income Tax Act | Income Tax 0.022 2021-22 CIT (A) Mumbai 

Income Tax Act | Income Tax 0.024 2022-23 CIT (A) Mumbai 
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(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, 

previously unrecorded income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income 
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. 

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of 
loans and borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. The Company has not 

issued any debenture during the year. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful 

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority. 

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding 

term loans at the beginning of the year, hence reporting under clause 3(ix) ( c ) of the order is not 

applicable. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination 
of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have 
been used for long term purposes by the Company. 

(e)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 

financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or 

person on zecount of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. 

(fy The Company has not taised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in the 
subsidiaries, as#ociates or joint venture and hence teporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is 
not applicable. 

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initiat public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) during the year accordingly , clause 3(x}(a) of the order is not 
applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 

balance sheet of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 
3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable. 

(xi) (a) Based on the examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in the 

Standard of Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers 

or employees has been noticed or reported during our course of audit. 

(b) No report under sub section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been 

filed in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014with the Central Government during the year and up to the date of this report. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, No whistle blower complaint was received by the 

Company during the year and up to the date of this report, so clause 3(xi) (c ) of the order is not 

applicable. 
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(xii) | According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company, 

hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transaction 

with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

where applicable , and the details of the related parties transactions have been disclosed in the 

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) (a) The internal audit is being carried out by the external Chartered Accountants. Based on the 

information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion the internal 

audit system is commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered the Internal Auditors report during the course of our audit. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
entered into any non cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors. 

Therefore provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 

Company. 

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Hence reporting under clause Hxvi) (a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(b) The Group does not have atty core investment company as part of the group and 
accordingly, reporting under clause (xvid) of the Grder is not applicable. 

(xvii) The Company has not inearred cash losses in the current fimancial year. In the immediately 
precéding financial year the campany has incurred cash losses of Rs 183.54 Lacs. 

(xviii) | There has been no resignation of the statutory anditors during the year. Accordingly clause 
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and. on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of fimancial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities , other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of Board 

of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions , nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe —_—‘ that any material 

uncertainty exists as on the date of our audit report indicating that Company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when fall due within a period of 

one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the 

future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the 
date of our audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 

Company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) The provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social 

Responsibility are not applicable to the Company, hence clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order are 

not applicable to the Company 
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(xxi) In case of other group Companies (Subsidiaries) included in the Consolidated financial 

statement, CARO report is not applicable, hence no CARO reports issued by the respective 

auditors. 

Place : Mumbai For Ravindra B Shah & Co. 

( Chartered Accountants) 
Date : May 28, 2024 (Proprietor) 

M No.013882 
Firm Number-108769W 
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ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ of our report to the members of Meghna Infracon infrastructure Limited 

(Formerly Known as Naysaa Securities Limited), (“TheCompany”) for the year ended on March 

31, 2024. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 

3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. (“The Act”’) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Meghna Infracon 

infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the 

standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishimg and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by thelnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 

frauds and errors, five accuracy and completeness of the accamting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our fesponsibility is to express an opiniom on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”} issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards om Auditing prescribed umder section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of mternal financial controls, Those Standards 

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over fingttcial reporting 

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 

made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 

or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 

or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate, 

Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of ovr informatian and acceding to the explanations given to us, the 

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting afd such :internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Gnidanee-Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India. 

For Ravindra B Shah & Co. 
( Chartered Accountants} 

Place : Mumbai Ravindra B Shah 

(Proprietor) 

Date : May28, 2024 M.No. 013882 
Firm number: 108769W 
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Meghna Infracon infrastructure Limited{Formaly Known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

CIN NO. U67120MH2007PLC175208 

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2024 

Amount Rs in Lacs 

as at March 31, 

Particulars Note No as at March 31, 2024 |2023 

A ASSETS 

1. Non Current Assets 

a) Property, Plants and Equipments 1 10.64 12.54 

b) Intengible Assets 1 0.11 0.16 

c) Deffered Tax Assets 2 1.91 1.57 

d) Income Tax Assets (Net) 3 1.35 1.05 

e)Non Current Financial Assets 4 14.80 23,28 

f}) Non Current Investments 5 0.54 0.08 

Total Non Current Assets 29.34 38.67 

2. Current Assets 

a) Inventories 6 801.94 1747.37 

b) Financial Assets 

i) Trade Receivables 7 63.02 14.06 

ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 32.91 39.68 

iii) Short Term Loan and Advances 9 138.72 19.24 

iv) Current Investment 5 331.47 7 

c) Other Current Financial Assets 10 5.61 10.98 

Total Current Assets 1373.67 1831.33 

Total Assets 1403.01 1870.00) 

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1. Equity 

a) Equity Share Capitals 11 1086.19 1086.19 

b) Other Equity 12 233.33 -83.89 

Total Equity 1319.52 1002.30 

2. Non Current Liabilities 

a. Financial Liabilities 

(i) Long Term Borrowing 13 - - 

|b. Other Non Current Liabilities 

i) Provisions 14 - - 

ii) Deffered Tax Liabilities 2 

Total Non Current Liabilities 0 0.00 

3. Current Liabilities 

a) Financial Liabilities 

i) Borrowings 15 67.57 851.47 

ii) Trade Payables 16 0.00 1.17 

b) Other Current Liabilities 17 0.86 4.85 

c) Short Term Provisions 14 7.66 9.44 

d) Cutrrent Tax Liabilities 18 7.40 0.76 

Total Current Liabilities 83.50 867.70 

| Total Equity and Liabilities 1403.01 1870.00 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on 

Financial Statements 1-38 
  

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 

For Ravindra B Shah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Ravindra B Shah 

(Proprietor) 

M.No, 013882 

Firm number: 108769W 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 28-05-2024 

For & on behalf of board of directors of Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limitec 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Vikam J Lodha 

(Whole Time Director) 

(Din:01773529) 

Sudhir Singh 

(Company Secretary) 

Jayantilal Lodha) 

(Director) 

(Din: 01804241) 
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MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED) 

CIN NO, U67120MH2007PLC175208 

STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024 

Amount Rs in Lacs 

Particulars Note No. March 2024 March 2023 

INCOME 

Income from 

b) Other Income 

Total Income ( a+b) 

EXPENSES 

a) Cost of Material Comsumed 

Purchase of Stock in Trade 

in Inventories of Stock in Trade 

Em Benefit 

Finance Cost 

nand Amortisation 

Other 

Total Expenses 

Loss) before items and T. 

before Tax 

Tax 

Current Tax 

Deffered Tax 

Total Tax 

. for the v-Vi 

Other income 

a) Iterns that will not be classified to & Loss Accounts 

b) Income Tax relating to items that will not be classified to 

Profit & Loss Accounts 

Total Other income of T 

Total Income for the VIIAVIII 

Basic and diluted Earning per share of face value Rs 10/-each 

id 

Basic 

Diluted   
  

    Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements | 1-38 
  

This is the Profit & Loss Statement referred to in our report of even date. 

For Ravindra B Shah & Co. For & on behalf of board of directors of Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Ravindra B Shah Vikam J Lodha Jayantilal Lodha) 

(Whole Time (Director) 

(Proprietor) Director) 

M.No. 013882 (Din:01773529) (Din:01804241) 

Firm number: 108769W 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:28-05-2024 

Sudhir Singh 

(Company Secretary) 
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MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED) 

CIN NO. U67120MH2007PLC175208 

Statement of Cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2024 
Amount Rs in Lacs 

  

  

  
  
    
  
  
  
  
  

  

  

    

    
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  

  

  

    
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

        
  
  
  

  

  

  

  

    

|particulars Year ended March 31, 2024 = [Year ended March 31, 2023 

AlCash Flow from Operating Activities 

[Profit before Tax 323.90 (193.58) 

[a dj for: 

[Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 5.78 10.04 

JInterest Income (5.98) (2.81) 
[Profit on Sale of Investments 0.00 (16.39) 

[Profit/loss on sale of Property, Plants and Equipments 0.00 (9.07) 

[Dividend Income (0.78) (0.38) 
|Finance Cost 17.14 49.69 

Operating Profit before working capital Change 340.06 (162.50) 

Adjust: t for: 

Change in Working Capital 

| Decrease/(Increase) In Inventories 945.43 (1464.75) 

|Decrease/(Increase) In Trade Receivables (48.96) (9.43) 

|Decrease/(increase) In Short Term Loan & Advances (121.00) 47.23 

|Increase/(Decrease} in Trade Payables (1.17) (70.45) 

Jincrease/(Decrease} in Other Current Liabilities (3.99) 3.48 

|Decrease/(Increase) in Non Current Financial Assets 8.48 (7.35) 

Jincrease/(Decrease) in Other Current Assets 6.89 1.03 

|Increase/{Decrease) in short term provisions (1.78) 4.00 

|cash Generated from Operation 1123.95 (1658.73) 

| Net Income Tax Paid (0.69) 7.24 
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 1123.26 (1665.98) 

|8.) Cash Flow from Investing Activities : 

[Purchase of Property, Plants and Equipments (3.84) (13.70) 

[Proceeds from sale of Property, Plants and Equipments 0.00 30.67 

Jinterest Received 5.98 2.81 
[Dividend Received 0.78] 0.38 

Proceeds from Sale of Investments 0.00 84.65 

Investments made during the year (331.92) 0.00 

Net Cash Flow from/(used) in Investing Activities (328.99) 104.81 

C\Cash Flow from Financing Activities : 

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital 0 86.80 

Proceeds from Security Premium 0 764.57 

Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 0 (15.55) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings (783.90) 694.64 

Financial Cost paid (17.14) (49.69) 

Net Cash Flow from/(used) in Financing Activities (801.04) 1480.76 

Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) (6.77) (80.41) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 39.68 120.09 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 32.91 39.68 

Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (6.77) (80.41)       

Notes: 

(i). The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Indian Accounting Standare 

Cash Flow Statements specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014. 

(ii). Previous Period’s / Year's figures have been re-grouped / Re-Classified where necessary to make it comparable with the cur 

period. 

(iii). The accompanying notes 1 to 38 are integral part of financial statements. 

For Ravindra BShah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Ravindra B Shah 

(Proprietor) 

M.No. 013882 

Firm number: 108769W 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:28-05-2024 

For & on behalf of board of directors of 

Vikam J Lodha 

(Whole Time Director) 

(Din:01773529) 

Sudhir Singh 

(Company Secretary) 

Jayantilal Lodha) 

(Director) 

(Din:01804241) 
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A. Equity Shares Capital Amount Rs IIN Lacs 
For the year ended 31 March 2024 For the year ended 31, March 2023 

Change In Equity 

|Balance as at fF pital during |Bal as at Balance as at 1]Change in Equity shares |Balance as at 

1st April 2023 the year 31st March, 2024 st April 2022 capital during the year 31st March, 2023 

1086.19 0.00] 1086.19 347.68] 738.51] 1086.19 

B. Other Equity 
For the Year ended 31st March 2024 Amount Rs in Lacs 

lretained Earning Securities Premium Other Comprehensive Total 
Particulars Income 

Bal. as at 31st March 2023 (350.61) 266.70 0.02 (83.89) 

Add: Profit/(loss) for the Year 317.20 0.00 0.01 317.21 

Add: [Right Shares Issued on Premium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less [Bonus Shares Issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less : [Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

less [Rights issue Expenses written off 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

| Balance as at 31st March 2024 (33.40) 266.70 0.03 233.33 

For the Year ended 31st March 2023 

. lnetained Earning Securities Premium Oar Conepenaatue Total 
Particulars Income 

Balance as at 31st March 2022 (153.87) 153.84 12.56 12.43 

Add: Profit/(loss) for the Year (196.64) 0.00 (12.54) (209.18) 

Add: [Right Shares Issued on Premium 0,00 761,20 0.00 781.20 

Less |Bonus Shares Issued 0.00 6SL71 0.00 651.71 
Less: [Dividend Paid 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 
less: [Rights issue Expenses written off 16.63 

| Balance as at 31st March 2023 (350,01) 266.70 0.02 (83.89) 

For Ravindra BShah & Co, 

Charteted Accountants For & on behalf of board of directors of 

Ravindra B Shah Vika J Lodha Jayantilal Lodha) 

(Proprietor) (Whole Time Director) (Director) 

M.No, 013882 (Din:0.1773525) (Din:01804241) 

Firm number: 108769W 

Place: Mumbai 

Date28-05-2024 
Sudhir Singh 

(Company Secretary) 
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Note No 1 Property, Plants and Equipments 

Assets 

Owned Assets 

Electric 

Installation 

Furnitures & and 

Particulars Printers Fixtures 
Value as onist . 0. 54.69 

0. 

Deductions ; 44. 

Value as on 31st March 2023 

Deductions 

Value as on 31st March 2024 

asonlst 2022 

Deductions 

as on31 st March 2023 

Deductions 

as on 31st March 2024 

Net Value as on 31st March 2023 

Net Value as on 31st March 2024 

  

Assets     
Particulars 

aso 2022 

Deductions 

Value as On 31st March 2023 

Deductions 

Value as on 31st March 2024 

as onl st 2022 

Deductions 

as on31 st March 2023 

Deductions 

as on31st March 2024 

Net Value as on 31st March 2023 

Net Value as on 31st March 2024 
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Note No 2: Deffered Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 
  

Particulars As At31st March 2024 As At31st March 2023 
  

|Deffered Tax Assets   

Time difference of depreciation as per Tax Provision and 

  

    
  

  

Company Law on Property , Plants and Equipments 1.92 1.57 

On account of Unabsored Losses and Others 

|Fair Valuation of investment in Mutual funds (0.01) (0.01) 

|Fair Valuation of investment in Shares 

| Total 1.91 1.57 
  

Note No 3: Income Tax Assets (Net) 
  

Particulars As At31st March 2024 As At31st March 2023 
  

Ji) Non-current Tax Assets   

  

  

        

      
|Income tax refund receivables in respect of prior periods 1.35 1.05 

Total 1.35 1.05 

|(ii) Current Tax Assets: 

Advance tax deposited 

jLess: Income tax liability for the same 0 i) | 

|Total 0 o} 
  

Note No 4: Non Current Financial Assets 

Particulars 

Unsecured Considered 

Parties 

ata Power 

With 

With BSE 

ts Issue PO and 

Note No 5: Investments 

At31ist March 2024 At31st March 2023 

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

    
          
  

  

Particulars As At31st March 2024 As At31st March 2023 

Non Current Investment 

|Investment In Equity Shares(Quoted ) at Fair Value 

through other Comprehansive Income o} 

Parag Milk Ltd.( C.Y. NIL P.Y. Qty 88146,P. P.Y 198118 ) 
Face Value Rs.10 

|Fixed capital with Meghna Aakar Construction LLP 0.45 

|Investment In Mutual Funds Un(unquoted ) at Fair Value 

through other Comprehansive Income 0.09 0.08} 

Total 0.54 0.08} 

|Current Investment 

Current capital with Meghna Aakar Construction LLP 331.47 oO} 

Total 331.47 o} 

Notes : Company has entered into partnership with Meghna Aakar Construction on 25th January 2024 and 

contributed 45000/- toward fixed capital for 90% interest in profit and also contributed current capital 

Note No 6:Inventories 

Particulars As At31st March 2024 As At31st March 2023 

Stock in Trades (Shares) 801.94 1747.37           78
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Note No 7: Trades Receivables 

Particulars 

rade Receivables 

Good 

Doubtful (Credit 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss for 

credit 

Total 

Notes: 

At31st March 2024 At31st March 2023 

14,06 

oO 

  

i. Out of above trade receivables, there are no amount which is receivable from firms / private companies in which directors of the 

company are partners / directors. 

ii. The Company provides an allowance for impairment of doubtful accounts (credit impaired) based on financial condition of the 

customer, ageing of the trade receivable and historical experience of collections from customers. 

iii Ageing for trade receivables outstanding as at March 31, 2024 
  

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

            

  

  

  

  

        

Outstanding for Following Periods from due date of Payment Total 

Particulars ; 1-2 2-3 More 
Less Than 6 Months 6 Months-1 Year than 3 

Years Years 
Years 

(i) Undisputed — considered good 63,02 0 o o o 63.02 

(ii) Disputed — considered doubtful( Credit 

Impaired) 0 oO oO oO 0 0 

iv. Ageing for trade receivables outstanding as at March 31, 2023 

Outstanding for Following Periods from due date of Payment Total 

: More 
Particulars 1-2 2-3 

Less Than 6 Months 6 Months-1 Year than 3 
Years Years 

Years 

(i) Undisputed — considered good 14.05 0.01 o 0 0 14.06 

(ii) Disputed — considered doubtful Credit 

Impaired) Q 0 0 oO 0 oO 

Note No 8: Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars As At 31st March 2024 As At 31st March 2023 

Cash on Hand —_ 7.41 8.55 

Balances with Bank - In Current Account iii 2.12 

Fixed Deposits With Banks 24.39 29,00, 

Accuren Interest on Fixed Deposits With Banks 

Total 3281) 39.63       Notes: Deposits with banks of Rs. 2439021(P.Y. 2900394) has maturity of less than 12 months and lodged 

79



Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited Annual Report 2023-24 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
  

Note No 9 : Short Term Loan and Advances 

Particulars At 31st March 2024 At 31st March 2023 

Collateral with Excha 10 

Loans & Advances to 

loan and advances to related Parties 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Total 138.72 

Disclosures: 

Discloure of Loans & advances in the nature of Loan Outstanding 

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023 

Amt of 

Amt of Loan or Loan or % to the total 
Typr of Borrower . ™o to the total loan : loan and 

Advances in the . Advances in . 
and advances in the advances in 

nature of Loan the nature 
. nature of Loans the nature of 

Outstanding of Loan 
5 Loans 

Outstanding 

| Promoter - - - - 

2 Directors - - - - 

3 KMPS - - - - 

4 Related Parties 135.25 98.53 

5 Body corporates - - 

6 Staff Loan 2.01 147 3.54 100 

7 Others - 

Total 137.26 100 3.54 100             
  

Note No 10: Other Current Financial Assets 

Particulars At 31st March 2024 At 31st March 2023 

0.61 

Balances with Statutory Authorities 10.78 

EOI - 

otal 
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Note No11: Equity Share Capital 

As At 31st March 2024 

Particulars No 

Authorised: 

Shares of Rs -each 11 1100. 

Issued : 

Shares of Rs 10/- each 10861875 1086.19 

& Paid up: 

Shares of Rs -each 10861875 1086.19 

u 

Par Value Share 

a) Reconciliation of Number of Shares 

As At 31st March 2024 

Particulars 

Shares : 

at the 10861875 

Issued the Period 

Issue 

1086.1875 

Bonus Issue 

Back 

at the end ofthe 10861875 

b) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares 

As At 31st March 2023 

11 

10861 

10861875 

  

As At 31st March 2023 

34 

  

  

  

  

  

                

As At 31st March 2024 As At 31 st March 2023 

Particulars No. 4 of holding |No. % of holding 

Jayantilal H Lodha 1,487,500 13.69 

14,87,500 13,69 

Vikram J Lodha 2,874,250 26.46 

28,74,250 26.46 

c) Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters: 

in of the -ended March 31, 2023:           
As At 31st March 2024 

Particulars of 

H Lodha 

Lodha 

J Lodha HUF 

V Lodha 

Ishaan V Lodha 

V Lodha 

Shares and Stock Pvt.Ltd. 

Total 5. 

d) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to equity shares 

As At 31st March 2023 

of 

1,487,500 13. 

2,874,250 

    

The Company has single class of equity shares of ° 10 per share. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividend 

and share in the company’s residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The 

voting rights of an equity shareholder on a pall (not on show of hands) are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital 

of the company. 

Failure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the shares 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company 

after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 

shareholders. 

e} The Company has not alloted any share pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in Cash during the period of 5 

years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date 

f} The cornpany has not bought back shares during the period of 5 year immediately preceeding the Balance Sheet date 

g) The Company has not reserved any share for issue under options and contracts or 81
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NOTE NO. 12: OTHER EQUITY 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

    
      

As At 31st March] As At 31st 

{Particulars 2024 March 2023 

a) Security Premium 

Balance as per Last Financial Year 266,70 153.84] 

Add: Received During the Year - 781,20 

Less : Utilised for 

Issue of Bonus Shares - 651.71 

Writing of Share Issue Expenses “ 16.63] 

Closing Balance 266,70 266,70 

{b) Retained Earning 

Balance as per Last Financial Year (350.61)] (153.97)}] 

Add: Profit / (loss) for the year 317.20 (196.64)} 

Less: Utilised for payment of dividend to 

members 

Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss (33.40)] (350.61)] 

c) Other Comprehensive Income 

Balance as per last financial Statement 0.02 12.56 

Add: Received During the Year 0.01 (12,.54)} 

Net Surplus in the statement of other 

comprehensive Income 0.03} 0.023) 

Total ( a+b+c) 233.33] (83.89)} 
  

Equity Security Premium: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in equity security premium. 

Being realised in cash, the same can be utilised by the cornpany for issuance of bonus shares and writing of share issue expenses 

Retained earnings: Retained earnings can be utilised by the company for distribution to its equity shareholders of the company. The 

amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the requirements of 

the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, the amounts reported above are not distributable in entirety 

Note No. 13: Long Term Borrowing 

March 2023 

red Loan 

Loan 

From Bank 

From Others 

otal Borr 

Less Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowing 

under the head Current Borrowing 

otal Term 

  

Note: 1. Secured by hypothication of Vehicle. 

2. During the current year Company has sold the Vehicle against which loan was secured and repaid the entire loan 

Note No 14: Provisions 

March 2023 

Non Current 

Current 

Provision for 

otal Provisions 
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Note No 15: Short Term Borrowing 

As At31st March | As At 31st March 

2024 2023 

Loan 

IILF Securities Limited 827,32 

otal Secured 827.32 

Directors 

Others 

otal Unsecured 

Maturity of Long Term Borrowing 

Short Term 67 85 

  

1.Current Maturity of Loan Term Borrowing has been regrouped from other current Liability to Short Trem Borrowing 

2.Short term borrowing from IIFL Securities Limited is secured against the shares . 

Note No16: Trade Payables 

To Small and Medium 

t Due to ts, 

Exchange) : . 

  

(i) Note; Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2024 

for Periods from date of 

More 

1-2 Years 3 Yi than 3 

Vears 

1. MSME . - 

Others z : : - 

i Dues-MSME 2 - - 

I Dues-Others - - - : 

Particulars Less Than 1 

Year 

  

as at March 31, 2023 

for F 

Note: for trade          

Particulars Less Than? 
Year 1-2 Years 

1. MSME 

Others 

1 Dues-MSME 

i Dues-Others 

Note No 17: Other Current Liabilities 

received from customers 

Benefit 

dues 

  

Note No 18: Current Tax Liabilities 

of Income Tax 

Advance 

  

83



Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Annual Report 2023-24 

  

Note No 19: Revenue from Operation 
  

  

    
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2024 [Year ended March 31, 2023 

i)Sale of Shares 5278.41 1,292.29 

ii)Sale of services 

a)Brokerage & related Income 0.23 0.17 

iii) Other Operating Income - - 

Total 5,278.64 1,292.45         

Note No 20: Other Income 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2024 [Year ended March 31, 2023 

i) Interest Income Comprises 

-Interest on Bank deposits 1.77 1.60 

-Other Interest 4.21 1.21 

ii) Dividend Income 

- from long term investments 0.78 0.38 

iii) Income from Share Trading & Future & 

Option 206.59 2.51 

iv) Speculation gain 1.76 0.76 

v) Short Term Capital Gain/(Loss) - - 

vi )Long Term Capital Gain/(Loss) - 16.39 

vii) Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 9.07 

viii) Interrst on IT Refund 0.01 - 

ix) Share of Profit from Partnership Firm 3.32 

x) Misc. Income 0.30] - 

Total 218.74 31.92         

Note No 21: Change in Inventories of Stock in Trade 
  

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2024 Year ended March 31, 2023 
  

Inventory at the beginning of the year 
  

  

    
    
Shares 1747.37 282.62 

Inventory at the end of the year 

Shares 801.94 1747.37 

Net Decrease/(Increase)in Inventories 945.43 (1464.75)       

Note No 22: Employee Benefit Expenses 
  

  

  

  

    
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2024 [Year ended March 31, 2023 

Salary, Wages & Bonus Expenses 26.65 24.29 

Directors Remuneration 4.20 4.20 

Employee Welfare Exps 0.58 0.38 

Total 31.43 28.87         
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Note No.23: Finance Cost 

Particulars 

Interest 

i) Interest Paid to Banks 

ii) Interest paid to others 

iii) Interest on Income Tax Liabilities - 

her Borrowing Cost . 

otal 17.1 

  

Note No. 24: Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
  

  

  

  

Particulars IYear ended March 31, 2024 TYear ended March 31, 2023 

Depreciation on Property, Plant & 

Equipment 5.74 9.91 

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 0.05 0.13 

Total 5.78 10.04           
Note No.25: Other Expenses 

Particulars 31, 2024 ear 

Exchange Charges 

t 

nual Membership Fees & 

n 

rs & Maintenance 

Dmate Cha 

t to the auditors 

- Audit Fees 

- For Tax Matters 

- For Other Matters 

Bad Debts 

& Internet Expenses 

re Tradi 

Motor Car Expenses 

Cha 

Bank Cha 

nce 

&T h 

Pri & Stationa 

Legal and professional charges 

Rent 

ROC 

listing & custodian fees 

ravelling 

INPUT Reversed 

Donations 

Miscellaneous expenses 

otal   
85



Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited Annual Report 2023-24 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
  

Note no 26: Income tax recognised in profit or loss 

Particulars ear ended March 31, 2024 ear ended March 31, 2023 

Current tax: 

Inr of the current 

In of the previous 

Sub-Total (i 

Deferred tax: 

In of the current 

Sub-Total (ii) 

otal (i+ 

  

Note No 27: Statement of Other Comprehensive Income 
  

  

  

Particulars TYear ended March 31, 2024 TYear ended March 31, 2023 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit 

and loss 

Fair Valuation Gain/(Loss ) on Investment 0.01 (16.76) 
  

(ii) Income tax relating to these items that will 

not be reclassifed to profit and loss oO} 4.22 

Total 0.01 (12.54) 
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MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED [FORMERLY KNOWN AS NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024 

Notes No. 28 (Amount in INR} 

As at March 

share: 

item: 

for the after tax 

number of shares 

item: 

for the after tax 

for 

item of 

number of shares 

share 

  

2 In the opinion of Board of Directors , the assets other than Property , Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets and non current investments have value 

on realisation in the ordinary course of business atleast equal to the amount at which they are stated as otherwise stated . The Provisions for all 

known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. 

30 Contingent Liabilities and Commitment (to the extent not provided for): 

(i) Capital Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be excuted on Capital Account and not provided for Rs NIL ( Previous Year Rs NIL 

) against which advance paid Rs . NIL { Previous Year NIL Lacs) 

(ii) (a) Contigent Liabilities ‘The Company has not acknowledged the Income Tax demand of Rs 36.84 Crores for Assessment year 2018-19 and preferred 

an appeal before CIT (A), Mumbai. 

(b) Contigent Liabilities :The Company has not acknowledged the Income Tax demand of Rs 2.22 lacs for Assessment year 2021-22 and preferred an 

appeal before CiT (A), Mumbai. 

(c) Contigent Liabilities ‘The Company has not acknowledged the Income Tax demand of Rs 2.39 lacs for Assessment year 2022-23 and preferred an 

appeal before CIT (A), Mumbai. 

31A Related Parties Disclosures(wtere transaction have taken place} 

Associatés Company and Related Entities Relative of Key Management Personnel (iii) 

(Relationship) 
Management Personnel (i) 

J Lodha -Whole Time Director Wife of Vikram J 

H Lodha -Whole Time Director cum CFO of Vakram J Lodha 

Lodha -Director Ishaan Investments of Vikram J 

Vikram & Stock 

Construction Co. 

Investments 

HUF 

MEGHNA INFRACON LLP 

MEGHVIK INFRACON LLP 

MEGHNA AAKAR CONSTR 
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316 ‘Transactions with Pervious Year          

Remuneration & 

JLodha 

HLodha 

Vikram Lodha 

H HUF 

Loan Taken from directors during the year 

HLodha 

Lodha 

JLodha 

Repaid 

HLodha 

Lodha 

JLodha 

Given 

MEGHMNA INFRACON LLP 

MEGHVIK INFRACON LLP 

7.60) 
31.70) 

1,00(138,00) 
1.70[50.70) 

59. 

MEGHNA AAKAR CONSTRUCTION 

‘Capital 
urrerit 

Received 

MEGHMNA INFRACON LLP 

MEGHVIK INFRACON LLP 

Brokerage Received 

HLodha 

JLodha 

Hansraj HUF 
JLodha HUF 

Loan Payable at the end of the year 

JLodha 

HLodha 

Lodha 

Receivable at the end of the year 

MEGHNA INFRACON LLP 

MEGHVIK INFRACON LLP 

HLodha 

22 Additional information of Part Il of Schedule ill of the Companies Ae 2013 

2023-24 

4.20 

Director Remuneration 

Salary 

are in 

Associates 

and 
Entities 

0,75(NIL) 
‘0.75(NIL) 

2032-23 

420 

Others information required as per schedule (1) OF THE Companies AQ, 2013 are either Nin Mot fayiicalle during the year. 

o 
2 Disclosures as required under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Ac 

Balance of Loan & Advances ,Debitors & Creditors are subjec! to confiealion and reconciliation. 

1, 2006. This Information and that given 

in Note 7 —Trade Payables regarding Micro and Small Enterprise has been determined to the extent such parties have been 

  

identified on the basis of information available with the company This has been re lied 

ir Company operates only in one segment i.e. Share Broking and Srading and fence they 

as required by the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS} 107 “Segmen! Reporting” 

The Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/rearranged/reclasellied whenever necessary. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees. 

Ratio 

on erm 

upon by lhe Auditors . 

  

eno other primary reportable segment 

+ 

{Total amount of Interest +Principal on Long Term Loan 

Profit 

  

For & on behalf of board of directors of Meghna 

Infracon Infrastructure Limited (Formerly known 

For Ravindra B Shah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Ravindra B Shah Vikam J Lodha 

(Whole Time Director} 

(Din:01773529) 
(Proprietor) 

M.No, 013882 

Firm number: L08769W 

Place: Mumbal 

Date: 28-05-2024 Sudhir Singh 

(Company Secretary) 

Jayantilal Lodha) 

(Director) 

(Din:01804241) 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT   

To The Member of Meghna Infracon infrastructure limited 

(Formerly Known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying statement of Consolidated financial statements of Meghna Infracon 

infrastructure Limited(Formerly Known as Naysaa Securities Limited) ( herein after referred to as 

“Holding Company “) and its subsidiaries ( Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as 

“the Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024 and the Consolidated 

statement of profit and loss including Other Comprehensive Income and Consolidated statement of changes 

in equity for the year then ended. and notes to the consolidated financial statements . including a summary 

of significant accounting policies ( herein after referred to as “the Consolidated financial Statements ~). 

Being the first year of consolidation . Consolidated cash flow statement 1s not applicable. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. and based 

on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements /financial information of 
Megna Akar Construction, a partnership firm the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the 

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give true and fair view in conformity with 

the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended , (Ind AS”) and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. of their consolidate state of affairs of the Group as at March 31. 
2024, of the consolidate profit (including other comprehensive income ) and changes in equity for the year 

then ended. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. 

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled 

our other ethical] responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We 

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw your attention to note no. 30 (ii) of the Consolidated financial statement which describes the 

contingent Liability. The Assessing Officer of the Income Tax had passed the order for Assessment year 
2018-19, 2022-23 and 2023-24 against the holding Company and raised the demand of Rs 36.88 Crores. 
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Holding Company has filed the appeal against the Order. The assumption of going concern is essentially 
dependent on winning of appeal against this order. 

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Key audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the 

other information. The other information comprises the information included in the parent Company’s 
Annual reports , but does not include the consolidate financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 

consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. If based on the werk we have performed-and based on audit reports of 

other audit reports of other auditor, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidate financial statements 

. The holding Company’s Management and the Board of Directors, are- responsible for the preparation 
and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies 
Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial’ performance (including other 

Comprehensive Income) consolidated change in equity and other financial information of the Group 
including its subsidiary in accordance with the recognitiom and measurement principles laid down in 
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read_with relevant rules issued there 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of directors of the 

Companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the group are responsible for assessing the Group ability to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 

unless the Board of Directors of the group either intends to liquidate the group or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
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The Board of Directors of the companies included in the group is responsible for overseeing the financial 
reporting process of cach company. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor s report 
that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs specified under section 143(10) of the Act. will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements . 
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the 
override of internal controls. 

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act. We are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion through a separate report on whether Parent Company 

has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. 

e¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors’ use of the going 
concern basis of accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the 

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 

may cast significant doubt on the Groups ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that 

a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 
report, However. future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the consolidated financial statements. 
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding financial information of such entitics or 
business activities within the group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements, 
We are responsible for the direction . supervision and performance of the audit of financial 

statement of such entities included in consolidated financial statements of which we are the 
independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements . which 

have been audited by other auditors . such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, 
supervision and performance of the audit carried out by them, Our responsibilities in this regard 

are further described in section titled “Other Matter” in this audit report. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or 
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us along with the consideration of audit reports of the other 
auditors referred to in Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable. related 

safeguards. 

_. Other Matter 

a) The accompanying Statement includes the financial statements /financial information of One 

partnership firm, whose financial statements include total assets of Rs. 1060.34 lakhs as at March 31.2024. 

total revenues of Rs. 73,60 lakhs .total net profit after tax of Rs.3.69 lakhs and total comprehensive income 

of Rs. nil. for the vear ended on that date respectively. , as considered in the Statement which have been 

audited by their respective independent auditors; 

b) The Company has entered into partnership with Megna Akar Construction on 25th January 2024. As per 

AS 27 and Ind AS 110, in case of transition period. figures of previous year and, Cash flow not applicable. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. based on our audit and on the consideration of reports of the other 

auditors on separate financial statements of such subsidiaries . as were audited by other auditors, as noted 

in the “Other Matters ~ paragraph , we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements, 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the consolidated 
financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those 

books and the reports of the other auditors. 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss(including other 

comprehensive income) , the consolidated statement of change in equity dealt with by this Report are in 
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agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 

statements. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial Statements comply with applicable Ind AS specified 

under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules with 

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2016, as amended from time to time and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the parent Company as on 

March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent Company, none of the directors of 
the company is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 
164 (2) of the Act. Being the subsidiaries company of the parent company is partnership firm, the provision 

of section 164(2) of the Act, is not applicable to them. 

f) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020(“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub section(11) of section 143 of the Act, as required by the Clause (xxi) 

of the Order, we state that being the subsidiary in is partnership firm the above Order is not applicable to 
them. 

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 
Statements over financial reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 

our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and 
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16) of the Act, 
as amended: 

In our opinion and accordifig to information aid explanations given to-us-and based on the reports of 

statutory auditors of the subsidiary Companies . the remuneration paid during the year by the respective 
Companies to its Directors is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V of the 
Act. 

i) With respect to other matters to be included im the Auditors Reports in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies ( Audit and Auditors ) Rules .2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors 
on separate financial statements of the subsidiary , as noted in the other matters paragraph : 

i. The Consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigation as at March 31, 2024 on 
its consolidated financial position of the group — Refer Note 30(i1) to the consolidated financial statements. 

ii. The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses. 

iit. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the parent company and its subsidiary during the year ended 31st March 2024. 

iv. (a) The management of the parent company and its subsidiary has represented that , to the best of 
their knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed 

funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the group to or in any other persons or 

entities including foreign entities (“intermediaries”), with the understanding , whether recorded in writing 
or otherwise, that the intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the group or provide 

any guarantee , security or the like form on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
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